SERVICE AGENCY

—emmmemmme-  Parks and Recreation District

N7 STANSBURY

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Business Meeting Agenda

Date: Wednesday, August 28th, 2024
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, STE 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM

Order of Business

Call to Order
Roll Cali
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comments
Presentation of winnings to Stansbury Days Parade Winners
GM Updates
a. Update on Current Projects
b. Personnel
¢. Current Financials

SRR LS

Action Items:
2023 Financial audit presentation by Jon Haderlie, Independent Auditor
1. 2024.08.01A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of July 17th, 2024, Business Meeting Minutes
2. 2024.08.02A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval for July 2024 warrants, financial statements, and
journal entries.

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems

Motion to Adjourn

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



SERVICE AGENCY

N7 STANSBURY

——ommmme-  Parks and Recreation District

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Business Meeting Minutes

Date: Wednesday, July 17", 2024
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, STE 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM

Order of Business

1. Call to Order by Brett Palmer at 7.01PM

2. RollCall
a.

b.

Board Members
i. Brett Palmer — Present
ii. John Wright — Present
iii. Cassandra Arnell - Present
iv. Kyle Shields — Present
v. John Duval - Present
Staff
i.  James Hanzelka = Present
il. ingrid Swenson — Present
iil. Shawn Chidester — Present
iv. Jessica Shaw - Present

3. Pledge of Allegiance led by Kyle Shields
4. Public Comments

a.

5. GM Updates by James Hanzelka - Details in power point

Chad Saunders (484 Country Club) — Opposed to maximum tax increase. Wants a strong
and visible proof of performance from agency, transparent to the extreme. Proposes tax
increase should keep payments flat.

Heather Nester (479 Country Club) — We need a community liaison or committee to
explain things. We are borrowing when already in a deficit, which will make deficit
worse. Build a foundation within a budget we agree to. Figure out needs vs. wants.
Robert Mitchell (256 Spinnaker) — More problems on greenspace. Sheriff did not show
up when called. Wants agency to get security. Fishing issues - need to implement and
enforce fishing licenses. Vandatism. Physical disagreements.

Brett Palmer — Resident comments will be taken into consideration. Would be helpful if
SSA got a committee of 10-12 people about taxation.

Cassandra Arnell - need residents to get county to put more funding into law
enforcement for the area.

David Cluff (5672 Lighthouse) ~ why is everything dead? Where is the money going?
Make community look good. Golf course does not make money.

i. Brett Palmer — clarified that tax increase funds will not come to the agency until
December of 2024. Due to budget constraints in 2023, the agency had a
reduction in force of 12+ employees in August. Employee shortages have hurt us
this year. Cannot retain staff due to low wages. Trying to fix it by hiring new
staff at higher rates and using subcontractors to repair the irrigation systems

1 Country Club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



a. Project Updates

b. Sprinkler Repair
i. Kyle Shield’'s Saturday irrigation lessons very helpful and enlightening
¢. Personnel
d. Stansbury Days
e. lust Serve “Community Cares”
f.  Financials

i. Funding Increments
ii. Operational Funds

Action Items:

6. 202407.01A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of May 8th, 2024, Work Meeting Minutes
i. The title needs to be corrected to say Work Meeting Minutes in title.

Motion 2024.07.01 A to approve the May 8th, 2024 Work Meeting Minutes with correction of
the title to read Work Meeting Minutes made by John Wright. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell — abstain; Kyle Shields — abstain; John
Duval - abstain. Motion Passed.

Abstain votes due to board members not being present at meeting where minutes were
recorded.

7. 2024.07.02 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of May 22nd, 2024, Business Meeting Minutes
i. John Wright asked if approving Greenbelt and Recreation minutes from the
same day.
1. Brett Palmer clarified meeting minutes for Greenbelt and Recreation
will be approved separately. Approve 55A meeting minutes as written
now and approve Greenbelt and Recreation minutes at next meeting.

Motion 2024.07.02 A to approve the May 22nd, 2024 Business Meeting Minutes made by John
Wright. Seconded by Cassandra Arnell.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; tohn Duval -
abstain. Motion Passed.

Abstain vote due to board member not being present at meeting where minutes were recorded.

8. 2024.07.03 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of June 12th, 2024, Work Meeting Minutes

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone; 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



Motion 2024.07.03 A to approve June 12th, 2024 Work Meeting Minutes made by John Wright.
Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval -
abstain. Motion Passed.

Abstain vote due to board member not being present at meeting where minutes were recorded.

9, 202407.04A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of June 26th, 2024, Business Meeting Minutes

Motion 2024.07.03 A to approve June 26th, 2024, Business Meeting Minutes made by John
Wright. Seconded by Cassandra Arnell.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — abstain; John Duval -
abstain. Motion Passed.

Abstain vote due to board member not being present at meeting where minutes were recorded.
Mation to close the business meeting and enter into the Stansbury Greenbelt Area Board Meeting.

Motion to close the Service Agency Business Meeting and enter the Stansbury Greenbelt Area Board
Meeting made by Kyle Shields. Seconded by John Duval.

Vote as follows:
Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea.
Motion Passed.

Stansbury Service Agency Board Meeting Reconvene.

Motion to close the business meeting and enter into the Stansbury Recreation Service Area Board
Meeting.

Motion to close the Service Agency Business Meeting and enter the Stansbury Recreation Service Area
Board Meeting made by Cassandra Arnell. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:
Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea.
Motion Passed.

Stansbury Service Agency Board Meeting Reconvene.

10. 2024.07.05 A

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



11.

12,

13,

i. Board Review and Possible Approval for May 2024 warrants, financial statements, and

journal entries.
1. lohn Wright — questioned invoice register for Mike Zimmerman, well

service
a. James Hanzelka approved invoice

Motion 2024.07.05 A to approve May 2024 warrants, financial statements, and journal entries
made by Kyle Shields. Seconded by Cassandra Arnell.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval -
yea. Motion Passed.

2024.07.06 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval for June 2024 warrants, financial statements, and
journal entries.
i. Cassandra Arnell would like comparison from previous years for reports

1. Ingrid Swenson cannot put comparisons on financial statements, but
can put on budget.

2. James Hanzelka explained how you can find comparison to statement
with line item number in budget.

Motion 2024.07.06 A to approve June 2024 warrants, financial statements, and journal entries
made by John Wright. Seconded by Cassandra Arnell.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval -
abstain. Motion Passed.

2024.07.07 A
a. Presentation of Amended 2024 Budget presented by James Hanzelka
i Brett Palmer stated that he wanted a more detailed presentation to go over
the numbers for the attending residents.
ii.  Kyle Shields said he will take responsibility to get with James Hanzelka and
Ingrid Swenson to prepare a presentation for amending the budget.

Motion 2024.07.0 A to table Presentation of Amended 2024 Budget until we can have full
presentation for public at future meeting made by Cassandra Arnell. Seconded by John Duval.
Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval -
yea. Motion Passed.

2024.07.08 A
a. Presentation of Projected 2025 costs of Personnel, Material, and Equipment by James
Hanzelka, with slides

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



14. 2024.07.09 A

a. Presentation of notification of Possible Tax Increase to maintain taxes at the same rate

in 2025

by James Hanzelka, with slides

b. Public Comment

Lisa Duval (201 Lakeview) — Do we need all the playgrounds? Can we have just
one? You are going to have to pay taxes if you want services.

1. James Hanzelka said one playground is great for those that live there,
but not for those that are too far away. SSA looked at getting rid of
some small ones but that does not solve the issue. We need
strategically located parks.

Sara Snow (41 Lakeview) - Why aren’t people here if they care so much, stop
hiding behind walls and social media. Make informed decisions and recognize
what the board can and cannot do. Always consider the source. Safety issues
need to be taken care of now or they will cost more later.

Chad Saunders (484 Country Club Drive) — no one is saying do not increase
taxes. Says to vote yes on this issue. Complained about high pay rate of
employees.

1. Brett Palmer clarified/corrected Mr. Saunders comment that some
residents are saying do not increase taxes.

Heather Lester {797 County Club Drive} — foundation does not make sense.
Would like a community opinion committee

Mary Wilson (185 Lakeview) — encouraged residents help and volunteer.
Previous board dropped the ball and this board/staff is digging the community
out. We have good people now, start helping instead of complaining. Promoted
newsletter and website volunteer info.

1. Chad Saunders took it personally that she was telling people to get
involved and shouted over her comments.

¢. Board Review and Possible Approval of Notification of Possible Tax Increase to maintain

taxes at

the same rate in 2025

Motion 2024.07.0 A to approve Notification of Possible Tax Increase to maintain taxes at the
same rate in 2025 made by Cassandra Arnell. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval -
vea. Motion Passed.

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems
a. Cassandra Arnell —invasive plant species on lake. Resident wanted to know how to get

spray to fight it that was used previously.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



James Hanzelka will check into this.

Palicy committee would like to invite John Duval to finance and policy committee.

Brett Palmer invited him to join committees, John Duval accepted.

b. John Wright — Asked for reports about Stansbury days and pageant.

Joyce McMullin - Reported that the pageant is separate from Stansbury days
but will be in parade. Thrilled with progress for Stansbury days so far. Shared
that Karen and Randall Harris brought in great sponsors. Staying in budget but
need volunteers. Youth groups taking care of cleanup. Need volunteers for set
up.

Cassandra Arneil - Pageant has contestants and is ready to go. Last year’s
royalty would like to do a report for board next Monday, July 22™, 2024, at 7pm

Policy committee working on rules for use of facilities for youth fundraisers.
Bridge and deck repair to be looked at this week and hopefully started on
Selected firm for Millpond Park. Working on electrical issues/approval.
Vandalism of bathrooms
Vandalism of golf course
¢. Kyle Shields — Requested volunteers to help with irrigation. Meet here Saturday morning
at 7:30am. Thanks to residents for attending tonight’s meeting.
d. John Duval — Thank you. Looking forward to being on board. Good to hear issues.
Hopes to make a significant contribution to achieve goals.
e. Brett Palmer - Future agenda items to be thinking about

Vote as follows:
Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea.

Motion Passed.

September 7 National Day of Service we should prepare list of projects

Concerns about lake and people trespassing - is this something that we want to
assign a committee to? We need Sherriff's or DWR input since we cannot
enforce laws. Assigned John Duval to work on this

Community has a desire to participate in tax/budget discussions. How should we
direct that?

Motion to close public meeting to go into closed session to discuss pending or threatened litigation.

Motion to close the public meeting and go into closed session to discuss pending or threatened litigation
made by Kyle Shields. Seconded by Cassandra Arnell.

James Hanzelka and Ingrid Swenson were invited to attend closed meeting with board members.

Closed session started @ 9:45PM

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



Motion to close closed session and return to open session.

Motion to close the public meeting and go into closed session to discuss pending or threatened litigation
made by John Wright. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:
Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea.
Motion Passed.

Motion to Adjourn

Motion 2024.07.0 A to adjourn made by Cassandra Arnell. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:

Brett Palmer - yea; John Wright - yea; Cassandra Arnell - yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea.
Motion Passed.

Meeting ended at 9:51PM

The content of these minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim
transcription of the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the
meeting.

Approved this 28th day of August 2024

Brett Palmer, Board Chair

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the flscal year has expired

Currant
Perlod YTD Balance
Net Position
Asgets:
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
10-1100 CFCU Checking 8328 1,592.11
10-1101 Zions Checking - General 0370 20,442.31 61,525.08
10-1102 PTIF 3124 General Account {35,184.29) 669,784.43
10-1161 Zions Checking - Impact Fees 3615 5,000.00
10-1165 Zions Visa Cards {153.05) {7,329.20)
10-1499 Undeposited funds 36,712.99 9,016.34
10-1510 Suspense 11.80
41-1101 Zions Checking - General 0370 355.46
41-1155 PTIF 3124 General Account 68,000.00
41-1186 Impact Fee-954902-Prime 5.00
44-1101 Zicns Checking - General 0370 4,591.49 {415.62)
44-1102 Zions Checking - Impact Fees 3615 70,434.00
44-1162 PTIF 1159 Impact Fees 462686 1,068,572,76
44-1499 Undeposited Funds 16,517.01

Total Cash and cash equivalents 106,470.31  1,887,639.17

Receivables
10-1200 Accounts receivable (600.00) 755.00
10-1300 PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE {118,227.30) 1,066.02
44-1311 Impact Fees Receivable (75,600.00)

Total Receivables (194,427.30) 1,821.02
Total Current Assets (87,956.99) 1,889,460.19
Non-Current Assets

Capital assets

Property
91-1610 Land 19,447,646.90
91-1611 Golf 98,525.50
91-1621 Buildings 1,035,877.70
91-1625 Cemetery improvements 106,018.00
91-1630 Greenbelt improvements 648,940.89
91-1640 Building improvements 95,848,00
91-1645 Clubhouse improvements 10,403.24
91-1650 Land improvements 1,859,016.00
91-1660 Machinery & equipment 9,839.78 1,717,544.97
91-1670 Parks 5,890,414.15
91-1680 Recreaticnal facilities 8,113,117.08
Total Property 9,839.78 39,023,352.43
Accumulated depreciation
91-1711 AccDpn Golf 7.598.99
91-1721 AccDpn Buildings 820,266.07
91-1725 AccDpn Cemetery improvements 52,575.74
91-1730 AccDpn Greenbelt improvements 518,067.79
91-1740 AccDpn Building improvements 54,054.07
91-1745 AccDpn Clubhouse improvements (538.40)
91-1750 AccDpn Land improvements 500,458.69
91-1760 AccDpn Machinery & equipment 1,106,647.49
91-1770 AccDpn Parks 3,173,679.00
91-1780 AccDpn Recreational facilities 6,456,741.34
Total Accumulated depreclation 12,689,550.78
Total Capital assets 9,839.78 26,333,801.65
Other non-current assets
95-1849 Net pension asset 121,922.00
95-1850 Deferred Qutflows 177,754.00

Total Other non-current assets 299,676.00

Total Non-Current Assets 9,839.78 26,633,477.65
Tota! Assets: (78,117.21) 28,522,937.84
Liabilites and Fund Equity:

Liabilittes:

Currant liabllitles

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 1 B/13/2024 10:18 AM



01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has expired

Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statemant Report - Menthly with Percent

10-2000 Accounts payable
10-2099 Accrued wages payable
10-2100 Payrofl liabilities

10-2101 Accrued federal payroll taxes

10-2102 Accrued state withholding
10-2103 Accrued state retirement
10-2104 Accrued health insurance

10-2105 Accrued state unemployment

10-2107 Other payroll liabilities
10-2108 Accrued life insurance
10-4413 Gift Card Issued
10-4414 League Winnings

10-52-520 Golf Greens Sales tax - payable
10-53-520 Rental Sales tax - payable

10-55-520 Pool Sales tax - payable

10-58-520 Pro Shop Sales tax - payable

41-2000 Accounts payable

44-2000 Accounts Payable

95-2500 Compensated Absences
Total Current liabilities

Deferred inflows
95-2800 Deferred Inflows
Total Deferred inflows

Total Liabilities:

Equity - Paid in / Contributed
10-3800 Fund Balance
41-2916 Fund Balance Asg
44-2981 Fund Balance
91-1601 Work in process
91-2971.1 Invested in capital assets
91-2971.2 Book cost of assets retired
91-2972 Total depreciation charged
95-3900 FUND BALANCE

Total Equity - Paid In / Contributed

Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page 2

Current
Perlod YTD Balance
(17,083.74) 125,035.81
2,717.06
749.54
188.92 (107.10)
(6,688.33) (8,505.03)
3,496.47 3,307.82
(1,308.19) 10,737.72
(918.00) 1,682.21
(138.46)
{19.99) (176.41)
1,457.00
23,254.58
744.87 26,212.90
41.40 (2,701.1¢)
6.90
(7.691.07) (20,053.22)
9,839.78 40,801.12
84 87
36,635.19
{16,069.74) 237,583.26
182,157.00
182,157.00
(16,069.74) 419,740.26
(1,469,307.36) {576,373.50)
(199,688.64) (27,559.24)
(721,980.02} (1,084,579.28)
408.51 250,602.26
10,248.2¢ 39,290,231.69
{1,390.88)
12,704,436.90 12,704,436.90
80,883.81
{10,323,300.66) (50,135,047.14)
{10,307,230.92) {50,554,787.40)
{10,385,348,13) {22,031,849.56)

8/13/2024 10:18 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Toosele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has explired

Revised Current
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Percent
Change In Net Position
Revenue:
Taxes
10-4100 General property tax 2,993,061.00 1,271.64 342364 0.11%
10-4110 Fee in lieu of property tax 90,000.00 (5.998.62) 65,276.88 72.53%
10-4115 Delinquent property taxes 10,000.00 6,520.46 18,979.48 189.79%
Total Taxes 3,093,061.00 1,793.48 87,682.00 2.83%
Intergovernmental revenue
10-4602 Tooele Co Recreation Special Service Grant - Recre 4,000.00
44-6100 UORG Tier 1 16,517.01
Total Intergovernmental revenue 4,000.00 16,517.01 412.93%
Charges for services
10-4200 Clubhouse Rental 55,000.00 1,338.60 21,231.76 38.60%
10-4205 Small Confarence Room 1,500.00
104210 Large Conference Room 5,000.00
10-4215 Gazebo Rental 1,500.00 50.00 1,713.13 114.21%
10-4220 Pavilion Rental 5,000.00 1,677.93 33.56%
104225 Park Rental - Youth Sport Program 50.000.00 12,135.52 24.27T%
10-4310 Swimming pool - Daily admission Resident 12.000.00 23,387.50 194.90%
10-4311 S8wimming pecl - season pass 4,000.00 8,379.50 209.49%
10-4312 Swimming pool - punch card 1,500.00 3,231.00 215.40%
10-4313 Swimming pool - Daily admission Non Resident 700.00 2,020.00 288.57%
10-4320 Swimming pool - Party rental 10,000.00 6,953.37 69.53%
10-4330 Swim Lessons 16,000.00 14,353.50 88.71%
10-4335 Swim teams 8,000.00 6,790.15 84.88%
104350 Pool Concessions 12,000.00 7.866.29 65.55%
10-4400 Golf Course 700,000.00 430,994.06 61.57%
104401 Golf green fees 19,381.13
10-4404 Golf Snack Bar 42.00 25,155.64
10-4405 Golf Leagues 11.50 2,080.64
10-4406 Golf ProShop 605.50 50,255.05
10-4409 Golf Alcohol 158.25 14,008.52
10-4412 Golf Pavition 269.67
10-4500 Library 12.00
10-4502 Library Card 50.00 8.00 81.75 123.50%
10-4800 Cemetery Plots 25,000.00 5,200.00 17,250.00 69.00%
10-4810 Cemetery services 6,000.00 1,500.00 5,025.00 83.75%
10-4950 Boat Registration 20.00 50.00 250.00%
Total Charges for services 913,270.00 28,294.98 654,901.98 1.711%
Interest
10-4140 Interest Income 51,000.00 8,653.13 40,391.58 79.20%
44-5050 Impact Fee Interest Income 4,626.86 34,207.78
Total Interest 51,000.00 13,279.99 74,599.36 146.27%
Miscellaneous revenue
10-4001 Charter membership 254.00
10-4170 Miscellaneous 425.06 10,445.22
10-4180 Cell tower rental 10,000.00 786.50 6,292.00 62.92%
10-4250 Special Event - Stansbury Days 15,000.00 17,185.90 114.57%
10-4252 Park Event 140.00
10-4253 Special Event - Community 15,000.00 2,171.00 14.47%
10-4254 Food Trucks Revenue 14,095.16
10-4900 Property Rental 2,000.00 50.00 2,517.50 125.88%
44-5000 Impact Fee Revenue 97,200.00
Total Miscellanecus revenue 42,254.00 1,261.56 150,046.78 355.11%
Contributions and transfars
44-6010 General Fund Transfer to Impact Feas 327,183.56
Tota! Contributions and transfers 327,183.56
Total Revenue: 4,103,585.00 44,630.01 1,310,830.69 31.95%
Expenditures:
General government
Counclt
10-50-110 Board Member Compensation 15,600.00
10-50-250 Keys 100.00

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 3 8/13/2024 10:18 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has expired

Roviged Current
Budget Period YTD Balance Percent
10-50-312 IT expense 1,500.00 640.19 42.68%
Total Council 17,200.00 640.19 3.72%
Adminlstrative
10-51-110 Salaries 155,000.00 8,942.35 73,942.74 47.70%
10-51-115 Hourly 104,000.00 3,923.00 36,007.30 34.62%
10-51-120 Seasonal 665.25 10,438.40
10-51-131 FICA 18,000.00 1,007.98 9,006.30 50.04%
10-51-132 Health Benefit 68,500.00 3,262.80 24,471.00 35.72%
10-51-133 Retirement Benefit 44,000.00 1,569.17 11,080.69 25.18%
10-51-134 Unemployment Insurance 3,650.00 210.81 1,883.71 51.61%
10-51-135 Employee Incentive 310.41
10-51-210 Dues & Subscriptions 500.00 129.30 185.80 37.16%
10-51-230 Mileage reinbursement 1,500.00
10-51-240 Cffice supplies & PPE 2,500.00 148.19 2,221.62 88.86%
10-51-250 Maintenance 150.00 44.71 29.81%
10-51-272 Telephone, Intermet 6,500.00 284.46 2,317.80 35.66%
10-51-310 Professional services 35,000.00 21,968.00 62.77%
10-51-312 IT expanse 10,500.00 277.78 6,475.29 61.67%
10-51-319 Food Truck Expenses 360.53
10-51-320 Community Outreach 10,000.00 15.00 2,452.73 24.53%
10-51-321 Community Outreach - Stansbury Days 24,000.00 12,828.92 53.45%
10-51-322 Community Outreach - Pageant 6,000.00 1,900.00 31.67%
10-51-330 Training 500.00
10-51-510 tnsurance 45,000.00 2,335.93 7.308.11 16.24%
10-51-530 Elections 5,998.00
10-51-610 Miscellanecus 2,500.00 1,380.46 55.22%
10-51-620 Merchant Fees 18.00 27.00
10-51-621 Bank fees 3.,700.00 292.59 2,614.94 70.67%
10-51-710 Land 5.50 5.50
10-51-740 Small Equipment under $1000 200.00
10-51-741 Equipment Rental 579.33
10-51-810 Interest expense 6.06
44-7000 Impact Fee Admin Caosts 140.00 320.00
44-7001 Impact Fee Bank Charges 26.00 202.77
44-7500 Capital Improvements 408.51 4,269.18
Total Administrative 547,698.00 23,662.62 234,609.30 42.84%
Total Gensral government 564,898.00 23,662.62 235,249.49 41.64%
Parks, recreation, and public property
Parks
41-7401 Park Equipment 9,839.78 71,161.38
44-7258 Solomon Park 101,409.54
Total Parks 9,839.78 172,570.92
Recreation
10-53-110 Salaries 59,000.00 4,473.84 34,329.46 58.19%
10-53-115 Hourly 91,000.00 7.543.66 58.356.26 64.13%
10-53-120 Seasonal 108,000.00 4,709.38 69,522.22 64.37%
10-53-131 FICA 30,000.00 1,233.49 12,102.78 40.34%
10-53-132 Health Benefit 73,500.00 5.550.15 36,747.69 50.00%
10-53-133 Retirement Benefit 26,350.00 1,945.63 13,042.98 49.50%
10-53-134 Unemployment Insurance 6,000.00 257.98 2,531.37 42.19%
10-53-135 Employee Incentive 700,00 34.98 5.00%
10-53-210 Dues & Subscriptions 2,600.00
10-53-230 Mileage reinbursement 300.00 103.18 34.39%
10-53-240 Office supplies & PPE 2,400.00 35.82 1,534.51 63.94%
10-53-250 Maintenance 25,000.00 220.08 5,806.48 23.23%
10-53-251 Imigation Repairs & Maintenance 79,000.00 93,906.53 118.87%
10-53-252 Equipment Rapairs & Maintenance 26,000.00 402.20 7.805.23 30.02%
10-53-253 Fertilizer & Chemicals 4,000.00 704.00 1,003.03 25.08%
10-53-254 Sand/soil/seeds/materials 1,000.00
10-53-256 Clubhouse Maintenance 15,000.00 1,220.25 11,405.27 76.04%
10-53-257 Ciubhouse Repairs 2,500.00 16.88 430.92 17.24%
10-53-258 Housekeeping 2,500.00 64.93 931.11 37.24%
10-53-259 ice Shack Maintenance 800.00
10-53-260 Waste/Trash 8,000.00 537.86 3,647.70 45.60%
10-53-262 Trees Maintenance Wage 216.32

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY FPage 4 8/13/2024 10:18 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has expired

Revised Current
Budget Period YTD Balance Parcant
10-53-265 Sports Fields Maintenance 3,399.64
10-53-270 Electricity - Misc Meters 10,000.00 770.24 7,809.61 78.10%
10-53-271 Natural gas 4,500.00 1,016.36 2,716.73 60.37%
10-53-272 Telephone, Infernet 4,100.00 275.75 1,525.68 37.21%
10-53-273 Water 44,700.00 20,705.74 46.32%
10-53-274 Natural gas - Clubhouse 10,000.00 1,084.26 4,401.93 44.02%
10-53-275 Electricity - Clubhouse 8,000.00 552.28 4,315.02 53.94%
10-53-276 Water - Clubhouse 900.00 327.44 36.38%
10-53-280 Fuel 26,000.00 911.15 10,007.01 38.49%
10-53-311 Security 1,500.00 45.67 450.19 30.01%
10-53-312 IT Expense 600.00 243.83 24383 40.64%
10-53-320 Community Cutreach - Clubhouse 100.00
10-53-330 Training 1,500.00
10-53-610 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 757.75 75.78%
10-53-620 Merchant Fees 3,000.00 45.89 1,388.66 46.29%
10-53-740 Small tools under $1000 3,000.00 213.99 7.13%
10-53-741 Equipment Rental 2,500.00
44-7254 Millpond Park ; 442 .60
44-7255 Sound Wall Trail 3,915.00
44-7256 Pickel Ball Courts 1,950.00
Total Recreation 685,050.00 33,861.58 418,028.84 81.02%
Golf Greens
10-52-110 Salaries 90,000.00 6,923.20 51,924.00 57.69%
10-52-115 Hourly 49,000.00 3,760.02 29,674.42 60.56%
10-52-120 Seasonal 100,000.00 1,872.00 52,128.45 52.13%
10-52-130 Benefits 19.16
10-52-131 FICA 23,000.00 943.28 10,101.16 43.92%
10-52-132 Health Benefit 27,000.00 2,068.70 15,515.25 57.46%
10-52-133 Retirement Benefit 23,000.00 1,729.60 12,985.80 56.46%
10-52-134 Unemployment Insurance 4,500.00 197.30 2,051.94 45.60%
10-52-135 Employee Incentive 500.00 50.00 10.00%
10-52-210 Dues & Subscriptions 6,000.00 615.00 10.25%
10-52-230 Mileage reimbursement 500.00
10-52-240 Office supplies & PPE 2,000.00 73.93 1,407.12 70.36%
10-52-250 Fagcility Maintenance 7,500.00 241.83 1,268.18 16.91%
10-52-251 Irrigation Repairs & Maintenance 42,000.00 3,784.00 18,522.89 44.10%
10-52-252 Equipment Repairs/Maintenance 35,000.00 263.86 12,796.16 36.56%
10-52-253 Fertilizer/Chemical 40,000.00 28,438.46 71.10%
10-52-254 Sand/soil/seeds/materials 23,000.00 9,470.72 41.18%
10-52-260 Waste/Trash 1,200.00 78.65 565.00 47.08%
10-52-270 Electricity 20,000.00 499.07 8,684.38 43.42%
10-52-271 Natural gas 3,000.00
10-52-272 Telephone, Internet 2.000.00 132.00 880.05 44.00%
10-52-273 Water §2,000.00 28,040.45 53.92%
10-52-280 Fuel 12,000.00 441,60 6,039.57 50.33%
10-52-311 Security 500.00 130.50 26.10%
10-52-312 IT Expense 250.00 256.67 102.67%
10-52-330 Training 1,000.00
10-52-610 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 18.52 253.27 25.33%
10-52-620 Merchant Fees 80.00
10-52-740 Small Tools under $1000 4,000.00 467.93 11.70%
10-52-741 Equipment Rental 1,000.00
41-7501 Golf course equipment 100,967.92
Total Golf Greens 570,950.00 23,027.56 393,334.45 68.89%
Pro Shop
10-58-110 Salartes 56,250.00 4,240.00 60,252.12 107.11%
10-58-115 Hourly 9,417.61
10-58-120 Seasonal 85,000.00 24,745.99 29.11%
10-58-131 FICA 8,400.00 312.86 7,119.33 84,75%
10-58-132 Health Benefit 18,050.00 1,383.44 12,266.93 67.96%
10-58-133 Retirernent Benefit 9,000.00 686.46 8,882.69 98.70%
10-58-134 Unemployment Insurance 1,350.00 65.44 1,489.03 110.30%
10-58-210 Dues & Subscriptions 1,000.00 1,220.64 122.06%
10-58-240 Office supplies 2,000.00 2,045.04 102.25%
10-58-250 Proshop Maintenance 9,500.00 155.94 4,148.35 43.67%
10-58-255 Range Expense 6.000.00 4,885.21 81.42%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 5 8/13/2024 10:18 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has expired

Revised Currant
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Percent

10-58-270 Electricity 9,000.00 580.80 5,960.85 66.23%

10-58-271 Natural gas 3,500.00 341.08 1,416.19 40.46%

10-58-272 Telephone, Intermnet 3,000.00 241.00 1,729.14 57.64%

10-58-273 Water 1,500.00 633.68 42.25%

10-58-311 Security 600.00 65.66 459.62 76.60%

10-58-312 IT Expense 1,000.00 863.38 86.34%

10-58-320 Community Outreach 400.00

10-58-326 Tourism Tax Grant 7.500.00

10-58-330 Training 300.00 216.46 72.15%

10-58-410 Inventory, food 30,000.00 304.56 25,624.74 85.42%

10-58-415 Inventory, Non Food 80,000.00 2,698.59 69,081.19 86.35%

10-58-610 Miscellanecus 500.00 681.25 136.25%

10-58-620 Merchant Fees 13,000.00 83.52 13,345.73 102.66%

10-58-741 Equipment Rental 70,000.00 7,283.67 45,323.36 64.75%
Total Pro Shop 408,350.00 18,442.82 309,308.53 75.56%
Pool

10-55-110 Salaries 15,600.00 9,360.00 60.00%

10-55-120 Seasonal 50,000.00 31,748.45 63.50%

10-55-131 FICA 3,500.00 3,144.76 89.85%

10-55-134 Unemployment Insurance 800.00 657.72 82.22%

10-55-210 Dues & Subscriptions 350.00 378.00 108.00%

10-55-230 Mileage reinbursement 50.00 22512 450.24%

10-55-240 Office supplies & PPE 525.00 193.08 36.78%

10-55-250 Maintenance 3,000.00 22,638.45 754.62%

10-55-252 Equipment Repairs & Maintenancae 1,000.00

10-55-253 Chemicals 12,000.00 10,213.42 85.11%

10-55-270 Electricity 4,500.00

10-55-271 Natural gas 5.000.00 18.25 4,076.72 81.53%

10-55-272 Telephons, Intemet 1,000.00 191.35 626.23 62.62%

10-55-273 Water 2,000.00 134.18 6.71%

10-55-311 Security 400.00 55.66 389.62 97.41%

10-55-330 Training 400.00 1,000.00 250.00%

10-55-410 inventory, food 4,000.00 5,023.55 125.59%

10-55-415 Inventory, Non Food 54.99

10-55-610 Miscellaneous 16.25

10-55-620 Merchant Fees 3,500.00 9.95 2,576.95 73.63%

10-55-621 Bank Fees 301.78

10-55-740 Small Equipment under $1000 250.00
Total Pool 107,875.00 275.1 92,759.27 85.99%
Library

10-56-210 Dues & Subscriptions 150.00

10-56-240 Office supplies 120.00

10-56-272 Telephone, Internet 700.00 65.00 215.26 30.75%

10-56-312 IT Expense 600.00

10-56-325 Tooele County Recreation Grant Expenses 4,000.00 2,226.51 55.66%
Total Library 5,570.00 65.00 2,441.77 43.84%
Cemetery

10-57-110 Salaries 5,700.00 461.52 3,461.40 60.73%

10-57-131 FICA 450.00 35.32 26490 58.87%

10-57-134 Unemployment Insurance 85.00 7.38 55.35 65.12%

10-57-210 Dues & Subscriptions 50.00

10-57-230 Mileage reinbursement 320.00

10-57-240 Office supplies 150.00 15.69 10.46%

10-57-250 Maintenance 1,000.00 6.71 72897 72.90%

10-57-261 Grave Digging Wage - Hourly 5,000.00 368.41 347272 69.45%

10-57-270 Electricity 200.00 10.34 72.61 36.31%

10-57-272 Telephone, Intemet 250.00 16.05 126.30 50.52%

10-57-273 Water 1,700.00 536.97 31.59%

10-57-310 Professional services 1,000.00

10-57-330 Training 200.00

10-57-620 Merchant Fees 600.00 147.35 388.69 64.78%
Total Cemetary 16,705.00 1,053.08 9,123.60 54.62%
Project Management

10-59-110 Salaries 55,000.00 4,724.80 39,537.27 71.88%

10-59-131 FICA 3,875.00 358.41 2,988.31 77.12%

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Pags & 8/13/2024 10:18 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
01/01/2024 to 07/31/2024
58.33% of the fiscal year has expired

10-59-132 Health Benefit
10-59-133 Retirement Benefit
10-59-134 Unemployment Insurance
10-59-240 Office supplies
10-59-272 Telephone, Internet
10-59-312 IT Expense
10-59-610 Miscellaneous

Total Project Managemant

Total Parks, recreation, and public property

Transfers
10-51-945 Transfers to Capitat Projects
10-51-946 Transfer to Impact Fees
10-51-850 Fund Balance Appropriated
Total Transfers

Total Expenditures:
Total Change In Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page T

Revised Current
Budget Period YTD Balance Percent
7,300.00 315.77 4,405.60 60.35%
8,255.00 764.95 4,801.34 59.37%
500.00 74.97 625.00 125.00%
400.00 10.00 10.00 2.50%
360.00 30.00 210.00 58.33%
300.00 10.71 571.64 190.55%
145.00
75,990.00 6,289.61 53,394.16 70.26%
1,871,490.00 92,854.64 1,450,961.54 77.53%
730,000.00
327,183.56
827,097.00
1,557,097.00 327,183.56 21.01%
3,993,485.00 116,517.26  2,013,394.59 50.42%
110,100.00 (71,887.25) (702,463.90) -638.02%

8/13/2024 10:18 AM



18/Ridg 1O} eAjeA JOJON Woog
upamod 80BN 0] J0GE| (BOLOBIT
syoog buipesy Jauwung

A0y diysielouas

B0 o) SUBH

sbeg e2|
Jajly aej1a)y |ang
1sbieq e1sem Bop

$3204 punyey

Jadeyd

grsheq Aingsue)s Joj uoneiodeq
10 JSMBID f8SNOW pue pieoq Aey

10
sBeg ABBo(] "Jeues|n) osonqey

snojnged pue ede| uopnesn

d 1132 NIWGY HOd ¥IDYVHD
Wodas UOSSH| WIMS JOj NIOISpIeD
1e0q 10} J241k 2Ny

o WO Lo Jeuiqea Buyy

$30RdAUUE PISE YdD [EIIPOW
PUELS 401dV1

jddns wesbosd Bupess Jawwns
89 Apuopw

ysesy
ysesy

ALDD 104 Bupng
ALDD Joy Bumig

OTRARTSE]

pe0zZisers

Jueuejule/siedey Juewdinb3 252-2501
SueusjuiBy g siedey uonediu) +52-2501
Wweu) uonesssey AUnog ejeool SZE-9501
weabed - yoeanng Aunuiwo TZE-LS0L
3dd 2 seliddns 820 ovZ-1501
eoueusuey doysold 0S¢-8%501

ueusjulep § sieday wawdinb3 252-£501
SoUBUBIIBK 052-£501

WeIS uopeesay AuUnoy sjecoy SZE-950L
3dd ¥ selddns ady0 0¥Z-1501L

Ingsuelg - Yoeeno Ajunwiwo) L2E71501
Idd ¥ senddns eay0 0vZ-1501L

ueusjulen § suedey Juswdinby TGT-£S0L
soUBUBIUERY 052-£504

Ingsuglg - YoeenQ AUnwwo) 12E-1504
3dd % seliddns 2210 ovz-1soL

3dd ¢ sauddns soo 0bZ-5501

ueusluiey ¢ sieday juswdinbg 262T-£504
Idd 9 senddns eowo 0¥Z-1504

3dd ¢ seliddns eayjo 0¥Z-5501L

3dd ¥ seliddns s0W0 ovZ-150L

RIS uogeasnsy Aunos) 800 GZE-9501
esuadxe || ZIE-1501L

YSel ] /S 09Z-£501

SBJ | /RISEAN 092-2501

Aunseg LLEE50L

Aunseg 1LE-Z250L

ROTN TIneSTY SN NS

k

00052t
00'082'1$
00052
00°052%
£8'55Z'L
£9'SST'1$
00'009
00°0098
Zo'rSE'LS
86'LE
g6°1£S
££'16
18'9F
86°L6
81°0£2$
6F'gL-
{(6vaLs)
£9VE
£9PES
66'88
66'68%
95’
96'LvS
Zeoge
66'0L
le1SES
a1'e6
91°66%
88'6
88'6%
66'92
66'92%
89'LE
89'LES
68'6L
68643
££'95
66'CL
TEE0LS
v1'LET
b ig2s
L2112
287128
LL88L
STl
86'998%
SL'12
sl'le
0S'Ers
U

afey

YOIl
Ye0LiviL
LATA OIS

LAV Araar

¥20T/oiL

yzoeiLiL

p202iLViL
YZ0Z/SeIL
v202/92iL

¥eoTiviL

2021924
PEOZ/LEIL
YeozreiL

PZ0Z/6LIL
L AVArARF

L LAVALTATS

LAY
veoziibL

Y202ZLIL

LAV AT

P20Z/SLIL
L

ang

P202ILiL
YZ0Z/5/9
YzozioLiL

yeozfeeiL

¥e0e/afo

$20T/IL9

¥YeOZILLIL
¥ZOz/se9
¥202To

Pe0LIvI9

$202/92/9
YZOZILEIL
beozrem

LAY
L AATA ]

\ (A4 TAL ]

¥eOZIL L9
¥20T/L L9

YeezLiL

¥20Z/0E/9

$ZOZISLIO
aTEq
Je8pen

HOV uees 'syng
691Z¢ MOLIY UBNOIG
20 lodaq yoog
S8l elpuqes ‘syuebleq

‘[0 Jopuep
HOV UoZBWYY
HOV uozeury
HOV uoZeuny
HOV UCZBWY
HOV uoZBWY
HOW uozZeUNy
HOV UOZBWY
HOV uozewy
HO¥ UoZBUWNY
HOV UoZBUNY
HOV uozeuny
HOV uozewry
HOV uozeUNy
HOV uozZeuny
20 U] BGOPY
HOV |esodsiq ey
HOV suonn|og ssausng O
BN TOpUSA

89Ls
L010v23
2020140

YeozeTLio

ANDXOLLA-H9r)

TT-NEU-LAL
DOXADL-GTYL
LPE-THEI-XTINE
¥T-WOJH-DHNL

906-NALA-dLNL

OXr-Aree-1toML
dHS-ONLY-Lral

O4-6M60-0MIE
JAE-ADQO-FMEL
dIEd-DErY-66L1

HNL-471L4-9d¥E

dO-WdDI-AMLE
D90-X9NY-ddLL

$2022LL0
LLLOLY

06042
ON O5[0AT

$89|0AU| |V - $Z0Z/LE/L 03 $ZOZ/LIL 1s015168Y 8D10AU|

Aunog ajpoo] jo Asusby asialag ungsuelg



7 abey

iBjem 3dd 7 saliddns 20140 0¥Z£50L 0062

e 3dd 9 sayddns 300 022501 ZEOL
IEm 3dd 7 seilddns so0 0tZ-150L Q001
5618 vzozZiL  vEIOTNEIL 0D 021507} ¥20212L0
suynw ‘Apued poo) ‘AJojuRAL) oLe-8501  Z6°LLL
[amo) seded ‘seaoiBiieded Jep0L aoueueepy doysold 052-850L S6081
Jejem ejioq senddns 200 0vZ8s0L 642
sdiyo'epos‘Apueo pooy ‘Ascjusau) 0L-SS0L  L9'VEZ
splepueq 20URUBIUIBKY 052-650L 8L9L
ed/enssn/eded 1e0)/deos puey BIUBUBILIBY SSNOUGNID 962801 1945
seuseq SueuslUEl ¥ snedey uonebu LSZ-E50L  BL'SY
seol6 pue sbeq efeqieb SOUBUBJUIEW 05Z€50L #E'8Z1
Jojem agioq 3dd % seiddns soWo O¥Z-£50L  IE€Z
synosiq Gop saueusiuEg 0G2-Ls0l 666l
Jejem smoq Add ® senddns aou0 ovZ-150L 844
BF'¥68% YZOZBLL  vZOZRLUL 0D 09507 202810
punad ugnp pooy ‘Aiojuaaul 08501 6S°EL-
(esELS) Y¥ZOTILLIL  VZOZALL DD 001500 WZOZLLL0
‘Jejem‘aayen sdo’sunu‘sung pocy "Aiojuaau) OLP-850L  Z9'98E
Jajem 3dd % seliddns o 0bZ550L 9L'1E
NY312 TMOBLITIOL/HOVYI1E Buideeesnop 85Z-€50L  L0'€S
Jayem 3dd F senddns enyp DPZ-£S0L  IEET
seusjeq oueus|ulep g snedey ucnebuy 1522501 649°2¢
$8A0|9 BIqesedsiq soueusjUlEW AlljIved 05Z-250L 64°GE
lem Idd % seddns 800 022501 Z€°€2
21°955% V20ZILLIL  bZOZNLIL DD 09)500 arzozLLL0
weasoeal Ppoo) ‘AIojuBAL| OLFGS0L QG551
095518 v202iLLL vR0ZNLL 2D 00JS00) eyZ0ozZLLL0
Apue/sdiyosiaiem pao) ‘AojueAu| OLt-GSOL 09251
092518 ¥202/iLil  v2O2NLL 0D 001500 ¥20Z1L20
speiojeb ‘Apued 'weessa pooj “Auojusauy OL-GS0L  1L9LE
Jaem dd 2 seyddns eay0 0tZ-1S0L 65
0£'282% ¥Z0ZILIL +Z0Z/LIL 20 001500 $Z0ZL0L0
0917 i0) lewe Aldal pue malrey $80IISS |BUOISSa)0Id OLE-LS0L 0O08E
00'08€3 YZO0ZMTIL  PTOTWUL  HOV SUOISSAS § MOUS 8pliD 292061
Bugse) moppeg  oueusjulep g suedey uopebi) 1SZE50L  QOOSL'T
00'05L'2¢  ¥20Z/0E/L  VZOZMOEL  HOV ‘3U| SEJIAIBS MOLORY JEIRMIER|D LELr
yoddng plIyo saqiiqe) [jolled oy 01201 SL'T6T
51'Z62¢$ vZOZNALN  Y20Z/LLIL  BEBX seoiueg yoddng pIUD  09L-¥2L020¥d
19'08:% :[R10] JOPUBA
1seq poo) ‘Aicjueau OLb-8S0L  LS'09%
15°09%8 FZOZIEIL  VZOZMOLIL  0BLZE Bupnqusiq uospe) 01891
1ouoory pooy ‘Aucjuaau| 0LP-8S0L  H0'0ZE
+0ZeS YTOZIOLL  VZOTISTI  9LIZE Bunnquisiq uospe) LGEBOE
55914 ;[ejo ) JOPUBA
sjeg Joo poo4 uoy ‘Aojussu GLy-850L 9E0LS
9e°01S8 ¥20Z/BLIL  V202BLIO  HOV Aemeje LISYRYREE
SHER Jlo9 poo UoN "Acjuaiu) GLy-8G0L 81552
816628 YZOZPLL  PEZOTIPLA HOV Aeme|eD 15B.9VREE
UoTarEsg TSUEN JUnoa5y N VRSSSY oWy 24 L] ON 0% PSR SN SSIGAT]
ang 16Bpe
20215/ S82J0AU) |V - $Z0Z/LE/L O3 $Z0Z/1/L 1935100}y 9210AU|

Aunod ajpoo] jo Aruaby asialag langsuelsg



189
1aeg

13nd

8e sopueg Auopy

@9 sowueg Ao

sAeq Aingsuelg Jo} pieD Y19
¥o0yD diysiejoyss

29 sonIeg ApUciH

esnoygnid

(00d MelASYET G5
100d MB|ABYET GG
asnoyqnd

doyg otd

qnio Anuna

xe| Apadold LeD }0o
[Bluey HED JoS

ueoid ‘Apued "sunw pue sung
aded je|0)'seacib ‘sfeq sbequeb
1aiem Bog

Joded ja10)

rsbeq sbequebysdiyoreposjApued
sgEM PI0q

Jeded

sexeadna/Apuedssdiyo
J81EM BljOq

BIAOW JOOPINO Joj ApueD
181EM BIOG

J3jem spjog

DL DR T )

poo) “fIojuBAU| 0850l

poos ‘AIojuBAL) 0L-8501

18ng 08Z-£501L

saq) jueg L2o-1801

see yueg 1296501

INgsSUElS - Yoesnny AJuUnwwon L2E-1S01
wesbeg - yorennQ Aunwuwiod ZZe-1s0L
§986) jueg 129-1501

seb rinmen 142-€501

seb [rumeN 1425501

seb jeinjeN 1425501

asnoyqn|) - seb runieN v1Z-£50L

seb pineN 1128501

seb jumen 1242-€501

|eluey uswdinby Wi-8501

[euay uswdinby L#i-8S01

pooy ‘AIoJUBAY| OLP-850L

Buidesayasno 962-€501L

3dd ¢ seliddns aoG OvZ-ES0L

Idd ¥ senddns soyo ore-gsot
JNGSUBIS - YoRaAN( AJIUNWIWOT) 1Ze-150}
3dd '? s21ddns 820 0rZ-150L

Idd 9 selddns ey ove-LsoL

pooj ‘fojusau) 0L-8501

Idd 'g seddns eoo 0PT-SS01
UYoBAAND AYUNLIWIO?) 02e-L501

Idd g senddns a0y ove-1501

Jdd ¢ seiddns aoo 0b2-1501

SWEN JUNS5Y BN JUNS55Y

¢ abey

rEeL
LVTELS
S0'¢ee
50222$
SL'ETL'E
SLETLES
15°08s
0oLt
00°218
16°€9
16°€9%
0001
00°0L$
00'00E
00°00£3
[+~ 4
or'ezLy
LTIEO'VS
§5'6
55°6%
iv0EL'Z
L¥0EL'ZS
00'558'}
oo'sse'L$
1822
18'22%
FAA A

[~ A4

[ 3
wis
ZHOLB'E
09'99:'s
Tr'evL'es
YE'ZTLO'ES
Go'L6L
0g'LsZ
SL9v
60'ee
BY'ELY
8561
86011
T2
vaevt
8561
[1A: 774
8661
65°0L
[WarAR
TunSwY

LAV
YeOe/SIL

LA AL

¥o2iE/L

¥Z0Z/0kiL
$Z0Z/0EIL
LLAVATAAN

VZOZ/0LIL

¥eoz/LiL
vZ0Z/LIL
PTOT/LEIL
L AVAI AT
$20Z/LEIL

¥Z0Z/1ElL

¥Z0Z/LiL

FCOZ/LEIL

YZ0Z/STIL
eq

eng

PZ0Z/LZe HOV

¥20Z/02/9  HOV

QLA satee

| gAUA0 HOV
YCOZIOVL  HOV
yZozioeiL 00

¥202/ZeiL  98lZE

$e0ZioL/L HIV

2021419 HOV

yeoziLs HOV

yeazieiL HOV

Ye0e/6IL HOVY

brAvAL HIY

$202I6/L HOV

yeoTien HOY

YZOZ/LEIL

LAV ASTA TR

uEg SN
ioBpe

Auedwon) uogNQUISK] [RISUESD
Auedwios UORNGUISI] (218U

OB BN
i[ey0 ] Jopusp,

JOADID) - ABSIY
19A0[D - MBS

Zid

auue|nr ‘vosnbled

SWa4d
*|BJOL JOPUBA
ABueu3z uoiujwog

ABisau3 uonwoq
ABieu3 uowog
ABisug volwog
ABisug uoujwog

ABieuq uouweg

977 8vueU)d 11
:|ejO) JOPUDA

oseD

odseD

EPLESEE
LPZSSEE

$660031 L2

2020140
qrZ0ZZ 190
¥2020€L0
¥20Z2TLO

¥2020LL0

vrzozeuny
¥zozeunr
apzozAIne
avzozAInt
BpZozAInT

¥zoZAINC

¥Z0ZAINT

BFZ0Z1080

v20Z6ZL0
ON S3ERT]

S8210AU] IV - $Z0Z/LE/L O3 $Z0Z/MIL AsIBay 9210Au|
Auno9 ejpoo] jo Asuaby eajaseg Aingsuelg



siamoy Joj siajuerd
SIBMO} PASNUN PaLLINGa.
Iojesae Jaone)

shay
138UU0D "aqn] BUCIIIS ‘WY 82||dg

sBey Buppew pue siemol4

Bu “sexetw Juiod suy )iy 8ods
SIAOLY JOJ IO LDISUBIXS

on ‘ansaype |y eonq Jeuow
121y debifem uy pad

o |04 ¢
JOJDBULOD SaM
s|amo) Jeded

wndubis Bupped oupsod sousy
Joy1y debjjem uy ped

nddng 1oafoig Buipesy Jsuwung
abesnes

yausum Yoo uey anewnsud
sAep goeds 104 801 pue pooj asiw

¥oays diysieoyog

[emeusy (IBWS
a|np Joj lewe
1aBeuew 1pejoid

pIeoq uoHRaIIS)

iaag

soueusiuiel doysoid 052-850L
soueUaUEW doysoid 0528501
SIUBLBUIBKY BSNOYAN|D 9GZ-£501
sousuauiely doysoid 05Z-8501
oueusulel 3 siledey uonebu) 162-2501
asuBuajuiel doysolg 052-8501
SueuSlUEW ¥ Siledey uolebLu| LSZ-Z501
yoeanng AUnNuILes 02e-LS0L
aoueuSUIB 0SZ-5501

20URLAIUIRY ASNOYAN)D 96Z-¢50L
aueusjuepy/sieday Justudinba T6Z-Z501
sueusely ¥} sJedey vopebiw) 152-2501
SOUBUBUIRKY A0S 05¢-2501
SOUBUSIUERY BSNOLAN|D) 95e-£501
|auBuaUleY BsnoYqn) 95Z-£501

WEIS) UORESDBY AUNOD) S[R00L SZE-9501
poo} ‘AUCjuBAUL 0Lb-asol

ueuslule ¥ suedey juswdinbg Z62-50L
uesg uofessey AUNoY eaco) S2E-9501
wesbed - yoeaqn( Apununo?) 2ze-1501
asuadxe |} ZiLE-1501

esuedxe | ZHE-1G04

asuadx3 1) ZLE-6501

asuadxe |} ZLE-0S501

poo) ‘Aojuaau] 0Lt850L

TSUIEN JUNG55Y ON WUno33y

v ey

9108
a1'0s%
08'9LL"
(ogaL1$)
896G
(86°58)
161l
Zo9LL
LrAL
ov'zeL
W'z
€19
ze'19%
¥6'6LL
#5618
95091
950914
8oLl
89218
651
8Z9lL
89'L
06653
YO'EPL
yospLS
A
S6ZiLS
vz
AL
00z
00'ZL89
66TL
66248
£6'85
£6'95$
00°000'L
00°000'L$
0v'zies
65701
652018
19952
299529
19852
19952
PEEISE
z9'59t
oLl
oLLLLS

Junsuy

PZOZNENL
YZOZ/LE/L

¥ZOTNEIL

yeociell
$LOTNEIL
PEOZNEIL
¥COTIEIL
YEOCINEIL

VZOLHEIL

VeOTILElL
LATAN T
LA
YZoTmIL

YZ0z/oiL

YOT/LLL
VYeOTReLiL

veozeeiL

YZOZivLiL

2029/

YZ0TIL

veoz/sziL
g

YZOz/0EsS
PCOZI0L/S

¥Z0Z/0E/S

LAVALY
LLAAL
VY20ZRLS
PZOZ/ETIS
YeOziELS

veOZWLS

PYEOZIVLIS
FEOZ/IL/S
PE0Z/SLIS
PZ0Z/8/L

¥Zoz/LEm
PEOZ/LL/L
¥eOT/LED

Pe0ZTeIL

YeoTivLiL

P20ZI9/L

P20ZILIL

FeOZiLLIL

areg
10Bpe

HIY
HOV

HOV

HOV
HOV
HIV
HOV
HOV

HOV

HOY
HOV
HOV
20

HOV
20

HOV

i8i2E

20

20

30

HOY
ONOUD

jodaq ewoy
jodeq ewoH

10de sWoH

jodaq swoy
10de(] sWoH
jode(] awoH
jodag] swopy
10deq swoH

jode(g swoH

1odag) awoH

jodeg swoy

jodeq ewoyH

1o0de( ewoy

O spnpoid NOH
Wwbial4 toqueH
Sawel ‘eyezue

B|0T ‘plemusain

2oL J0push

unosay |lew3 Appeq 09
unaooy (lew3 Appeq 09
junoaay (lew3 Appeg 09

{IE30 | JopueA

Auedwog uopnquIsIa (eJeueD

goL10L9

9Z12909

0602909

18SZE09

288Z109

12105

668ZCLE

¥E80C0E

/8251

8860202

LA AN

009LLOL

¥20280.0

8001

¥20ZHLLO

¥2021040

¥20eeTL0

YZ0TrLLO

¥2028040

¥2021040

LPESSEE

WpusA SN OIGAU]

¥C0Z/SZ/8

$2010AU| |IV - ¥Z0Z/1E/L O3 YZ0Z/}iL 1915162y 2010AU|

funo9 spoo] jo Asueby asjaes Aingqsuels



G abed

UMBYS 10} YosO esuadx3 11 ZLEBSOL LLOL
LLOLS ¥Z0Z/6/L vZ0Zi6/L 20 yosooIN ¥Z026040
§1'595% ‘jel0) Jopuep,
sAeg ANQSURS 10} SPIBD YID  INQSUBS - YoesnnQ AHunwwod LZE-LS0L  00'L6
00168 ¥ZoTvEIL  VZOZALL  BBITE aafor ‘uslinpon ¥Z0ZETLO
sheq AINqsuE|S J0j SPJED WO INGSUEIS - YIEeRND AJUNWWOD 1ZE-150L  SiviY
SLYLYS ¥Z0ZRRIL vZOZTLIG  TLIZE aokor ‘uagnNoN vEOTZLO0
idwe Jo} edisdiuSAINYYIMpUES aAnueoy| sekojdug SEL-LS0L £6692
£6'59Z¢ ¥ZOZINEIL  PEOZNEIL sAeoep v20ZLELO
sP'8LpS ‘[e30), JOPUSA
loyoary pooj "Asojusau OM-8S0L 927191
91918 vZOZISLIL  $ZOZILIL HOV Bugnqesig WeIN LZELLZO6YS
Joycary poo} "AsojueAu OLP-850L  ZL95T
zL952% YZoerRIL PIOTILLIG  HOV Bugnqusig WeW LEPLLZEEYS
SWOOIYIE] 10} $310] MBU eousuBUIel 06Z-£50L  00°45Z
002528 YZOZSLL  YEO2SLIL DD SB2IAIBS HWS}I0T +Z0ZS120
sheq AUNQsuels 10} PUBD YID  INGSUBIS - Ydeeano AUnWwoD LZE-LS0L 00708
000E$ ¥ZOZ/OEIL  vZ0ZIOEL DD YSEMIED UBEJD) N UBS[Y ¥Z0Z0EL0
ST'LEL'SS ljejoL Jopuan
Jiedes weisAs jepjupdg  sueusjuiel g shedey uonebus LSZ£S0L 0SCLe'Y
0STIYYS  YEOZIOZL  vZOZRLL  HOV edesspue Ajwey uasuar EYSFIWISr
dleda: weisAs sejuuds  sueusiuel § suedey uopebiu LSTES0L  STLER
ST LEPS ¥ZOZIOML  ¥TOZELL HOY adeaspue] Ajjwe uasuar 6Z5-FZWr
Jredes weyshs sepjuudg  Jueusiuep g saedsy uogebuy 1SZ-€50L 0GL80°L
05 80'LS  veoerRiL ¥202/1iL HOY adesspuen Ajjweg uesuer 96-FZNTHr
sea) Al4 poC UON ‘AUojuBAu| SLF850L  1S'6EE
LS6EES YZ0Z/LEIL  ¥2ZOZILIL £6LZE S8JJOSSE0Y JOS I 16LB6LIS
uonduosang asuadte || TLE-LS0L  00'DSS
00'055$ ¥Z0ZILIL ¥Z0ZILiL 143 HT ¥Z0ZL0L0
ZoeLE' LS l[2y0L Jopuep
wis sam  UBUAUIBY @ suieday wewdinb3 ZG2-E50L 9866l
“xew e||uob'ieuesd ‘ynea 2oueuUEY 05Z-€50L  ZE°Z0
sZTre$ YZOZLEIL  PZOZILS HOV jodag swoy 1201106
J8))y deb Bigaueguad Jejse|q [ouBUAIEN 05Z-550L Z6'SE
26'SZ8 ¥ZOTLEIL  YTZOZBLIS HOV j0deq ewoy S8l L08
Aispeg  oueusiurep g suedey uonebi| VSZ-2S0L 181D
ysempueH eouBLBURK AjjioBd 0522501 8F'g
S€'92% YZOZLEIL  FROZI6IS HOV jodeq ewoH £2r0Z0oL
pioe aneunu duis ues(e eaueUSUIEN 05Z-£50L  96'6L
96618 ¥Z0Z/LEL  PEOZIEN HOV jodaq awoH LEE0Z0L
SHSeL 1Enp "W xeje| ‘Wwoolq QouBUBIUEN 052-€501 Z£28
2£°78% YZ0Z/LEN.  ¥ZOZI6IS HOV jodaQ awoH BGE0Z0L
J0jJ9E Jeone} BOUBUIUIEY BSNOYGRD) 9SZ-€50L PG
15§ Y20ZLEE  YEOZMEZIS  HOV 10deq) awoH SERZLOL
seveds dedjpuey Joj wred BoUBLBMUIEYY BSNOLGN|D 9G2-€50L 8PS0l
sufiis skep Aingsums Joj 1s0d YoreanQ AUnwiiog 0ZE-LS0L 96791
LAY PEOZIVEIL  ©ZOZ/EZIS  HOV jodaQ aloH GORZLOL
plasymy  veusiuiel § sueday Juswdinbg Z252-ES0L  oE'lL
9eLLS YZOZ/LEIL  YEOTETIS  HAY j0daq ewoH LOSZLOL
TOOE3ESg DUCN WNoasy TN NGRS TURowY eq e NP JOPUSA ON S3GAT]

ang J8Bpony

S910AU| IV - $Z0Z/LE/L O ¥Z0Z/}IL '19)51DoY 83)0AU]
Ajunog 9j800] jo Asuasby eaialeg Aingsueig



deJ/poy)| speey Jepjuuds usyuns

|ood ey 1o} sleansyn

ploe pue SULCIYD

pesoiebepospeiempunp AGieue
peioefiepospaempyuup Abisue
peaojefeposaempuup ABiaus
pesojebepospoempuup ABisue
log pnojd) pue poddng aiemyos
soueINsu| YilesH Ane

Jano sfeq ANgsuels 10} J8oY0

alMIBYYI0
Jayy o

96 14/AAH B9MY WId

s/bn| eyqeo Alepequeuesio exelg
11O nespAy

oud mopuopng JEpBIS/IBUUNg 1O
d ‘Jejo00 Dinespdy pue [I0-1a)y
UIULB] BPIS PUE IOIDEUU0D NG

‘seyse] oo Aeyeg - 158 brug
18 -1s8) Brug
Meyg pue yuwg - 1sa) Brug

Buues) doys oid eunp
M pue Buiuesy esnoyqny eunp

(aseo uo||eb g) snid Jepley

Lt vidorg |

JueuSURK ¥ suedey uonebiu 15Z-£501
s[eWaYD £52-5501

SEOWBYD £6¢-6S01

pooy ‘Acjusau) 0Lt-8s0i

pooy “AIo)UBAU| 08501

pooy "AIOJUBAU| 0L¥-8S01

pooy ‘Alcjueau) 0L¥850L

esuadxe || Zhe-Lsol

SOUBINSUI Yl[eay paniooy #0LZ0L
nqsuels - Yoeagng AJunwiwon LZe-1501
ueusjueyy ¢ siedey juswdinbg Z52-€501
ueuBuERy % sueday usudinby 252-€50L
ueuejuiel ¥ siedey juswdinby 252-£50L
uBusjuRy § sIEdey juewdinbg 2528501
ueusjuie § s)eday juawdinbl Z5T-E50L
ueusjuiely g suedey wewdinbg 252-£S01
ueusiUIEW § SJiedey Juewdinbg 2528501
uBueUEl § suedey juswudinbg ZSZ-£50L
Snoaue||easIy 0L9-€50L

SNOBUR||80SIWY 019250t

SNOJUE|IBISIA 0L9-150t

eaueusuepy doysoid 062-8501
SouBLBJUIRKY aSNOYQN|D 952501
[EoIByDaZIR 4 ESZ-2501L

SHEN Unea3Y ON WG

AV TALrAl

g siEy

00°085'L
00'095'1$
8L66Z'ES
£0'2Z0P'L
£0TOr'LS
S1'l68'L
SL 68 1S
£p88a’Ls
09'62F
Q96ZrS
£6'662
£6'662%

09929
Q99zes

0£32ES
0£2ESS

00 0S¥t
00°05¢'LS
06'v81'2L
06'P8LZLS
00'59L
00'59:%

E'vEes
€218
£2°18%
9e'Zel
9eeeis
89812
89'8128
e
'L
£9's9
£9'69%
0o'sLL
00SLIS
e'LSe
¥e'is2s
89'8
8988
05’6l
0s'9¢
00°gL
00'8ZES
00’00l
00'0ce
00'0e68
00°L0L
00'LoLS
oy

LAANTATE

LAA AT

¥202/0LiL

vZOZ/SLIL
PLOZ/SLL
yeozsiL
YeozZisLL
PZOZIVIL
¥ZOCILIL

¥20Z/IOLIL

LLAATAR
LAATA T
LLAATATR
¥e02/0e/L
¥20T/0CIL
¥Z02Z/02IL
LAVAl AT

¥eOZ/0IL

| ZAVTATA ST

veoz/Lis

v20Zi¥LiL
neg

LA

$2OZHE9

2020119

LATATAN:
¥20e/9Z/9
yzoz/6Le
¥2ozis/e
LAALTE
vzZoeisLI9

¥eozieiL

¥02/Lem
LA T4
¥e0e/0en
¥C02i6LI9
¥Z02/6L9
¥z0eBL9
veoziem

¥20C/8e9

Ye0ZiLiL

veagig

veoZivii9

L2155 ]
18Bpe

R: %4

HOV

HOY

HOV
HOV
HIY
HOV
89LZe
HaV

HOV

HOV
HOV
HOY
HOY
HOV
HOY
HOY

HOV

812

HOV

L1128
TGS

SO2IOAU] IV - $Z0Z/LE/L OF $T0Z/LIL 1aysiBay adloAu|

Ajunog 91000 ] jo Asusby adjaeg ngsuels

71 esueusuRp ' odeospue WOY
}(Bj0 ] JOPUIA

seds 3 51004 uoISPaId

sedg ¢ Sjo0d uoISKald
Jeje] JopudA
Auedwon sebrienaeg jsdeg

Auedwop sebeieneg |sded
Auedwoy sebieiessg 1sdeyd
Auedwo?) sebesareg Isdeyd
Spoyisy sniojad

edueInsy| dnoisy gH3d

weawebeuew ANa 4O
Rlo] J0pUBp

Sued oy edeN
sped oy eden
spey cjny edeN
sped ouy edeN
sped cjny edeN
sued olny edeN
syeg oiny eden

suBd Ojny eden

XI0MA 1SOM UIEIUNOW

euuey| feaIuow

07 sseubuny ybiH el
JOpusA

ve0eL0L0

£vLS

0zss

LGELSPSE
SSELIPES
SOvB00Es
80669918
1oLove
orrace

Z68710S

CHETBL-ISLE
SCELBL-LSLE
84610171648
SS61L8L-15L€
£1618L-15.¢
688l8L-1SLE
vle0BL-1GLE

05¥Z8L

9PS8E

Seris0

52511
SN OO




Aunog ajpoo] jo Aouaby asialeg Ainqsuelg

1060 ey N3 JODM3 06 dOD | dueUsiUEW § siiedey uonebu) LS2-£501 €98
€988 ¥ZOZ/OL/L  ¥202/92/9  08LZE ‘o9 Addng Buiquinid piepuelg BEOMAM
8z'90t'cs |ejo ] Jopusp
X80 PUBIBAS|D [ZE0RH(INS X LY pOO UON ‘AI0juBAL| GL-890L 8SELL
85'ELLS A AVALTIA L cAUATE S vLLCE 0ROUPLIBIBAS| DUOXUS Lilovel
84 YOS puB 8pIAIY IBIS-D UOXUS pooJ uop “AuojusAul SL850L  82€L€')
8z'eie'Ls A LAVATTA ¥20T/LE vLLZE QDCXPUBBARIQIOALS 919982
{834 yog poCd UON ‘AUDjuaAu SLEg50L OF'6LE’L
OrGLE'LS A A4 202/5ie j A %A ODOUPUBBAS|DUONLG GOLLPBL
8C°LI0'YS :[2)0L JOPUBA
ode4 fled JAd Alnn 19908 & SOUBLIBIUIIBY SPBI sHodg G9Z-€S0L €b'Zel'l
ErE8L LS ¥202HML  ¥20ZNTA HOV Ayddng tepjuudg FriSHM
S8 £ 49idno sieday x4 dig £  dueusjure 'g sieday uonebuy L1GZ-E501L €96/
€968 PTOCIOML  PEOENETIY  HOV Arddng sapjuudg EPISHM
moq3eale Jeg/buidnoguooy  Jueusiuey g sneday uonebiu) LGZ-ES0L £LETS'L
EE'ETS LS YE0ZIOML  ¥ZOZILWO  HOV Addng opuuds 81ZLOM
Hed LIalpeap suonduasqng ¢ seng OLZ-€50L 00969
00'969% ¥ZOZAOMIL  PEOZI HOoY Aiddng Japuuds LP9ZdM
9|qen 19wa| “suoyde L TiZTBS0L 06'%L
06'vLS YZOZRML QLA TATARTS HOV AL Bung ¥20ZZLLO
I06zL9% ejo ] Jopusp
09y puE Siied susjep sy - Auouiosig 0i2-€501 €51}
£5°1LS peOZBZIL  YEZOLEIL HOV 1amog UlejUnoy Aoy epzoZAne
09 0id Myous|3 04Z-850F £9€5Z')
Aepwe) Ayoupeg 042-150L €F 0L
asnoygniy asnoygn|y - Ao S.Z-€S0L 00080t
sxyled sJalepy s - AyoLnae|g 042-£S0L 95'60Z'L
sllap asInod o Ayounas|3 0.Z-250L 981952
St'iLL'9S  PT02MET/L  ¥TOTIETIL  HOV lamod uleunoy ooy yzozAnr
anbeid pseme (| pue 20lABS '] JNGSUENS - YoeaIND ANUNWWOD 12e-1501 00009
000098 ¥ZOTCLIL ¥202/S2/9 BL1ZE SUORINPO. PO4OH UDPROY 2025290
SeDy/esieq [eng 082-250L 9£SZT'}
9€'6GZZ'LS  PTO2NTIL  PTOZILLL  HOW 10 HeysuILy PZ-8ZLSSL-NI
B0y pUlS  Sueuduiepysneday Juawdinbl £5e-¢s0L 00G.E
00'GLE8 y202ieiL ¥EOCILIL HaY OT1 puus jaley grl
00°'SrZ'11S I[ejo) JOPUBA
wep ¢ eoe|deyspeey ueyUNs Y SueusiuEep ¥ siedey uonebu LGZ-€S0L 00 OEF'L
000EY 1S L LAVATAATS L LANATATTS [3:1%4 DT soueusjuepy § adeaspue WOy vZ0zZZLL0
uspa pue uopeEls Jepjuuds pipay  sueuejuEl § siedsy uonebu 1SZ€50L 00'SPL'Z
00S¥L'2S  v20ZAZIL  YTOZ/LLIL §:] ¥4 DT eoueusjuiRy 9 adeaspue WO PZOZLLLO
| paneday pue edig DA usyoJg  Sueusjuel § siedsy uonebu 1G2-€60L  00D'S6Y'L
00'S6¥' LS ¥202/02/L ¥202/0L/L [§:]¥AN 271 souBUBlulel ¢ 8deoSpuET WO ¥20Z0LL0
d pexy O|se pue si0jol pedejdey oJueusluel ¥ Siedey uonebiu) 1SZ-€50L 052251
06 225°1% b AAL AT YTOT/BIL [§:] ¥4 0T soueusiuiep § adeaspue WO ¥20260L0
pexy /speey Japjuuds p peoeidas  Sueusjule 3 Sijedey uonebu) 1SZES0L  05225'L
06°225°1L$ L LAALTATR peozioLiL L8LZE 71 euBURIBY § BdEOSpURT WO 2025020
8@y} PUe SJ0104 (0G0 Z padeidas  aueusiuep § siledey uonebi) 152-€50L 00095'L
00'095°L$ ve02/0ZiL yZ0Z/oLiL 18IZE 07T eduBUsjuIR ¥ 8dBISPUBRT WOY +20ZE€0.L0
UoTposeg TURN a3y TNIWSSN  [OnSY L2104 weq BNSRYS TopUsA SN wEAT
eng 1eBpe
vZ02/52/8 SDOAU| |1V - $ZOZ/LE/L O $ZOZ/LIL 13)S163Y 9210AU|



7 abes

UoUSIM JBJSURS [ONY  UBLSIUIB R SuIBdey juswdinbl ZSZ£50L 66'PS

66'¥5S +Z0ZIS/L ¥20Z/81L 20 Aiddns Jo0e8 $20Z8020
eposoe|e 1109 qIS 8/} POJ UBUSlUlRW B Suiedey Juewdinba 762-€50L B6'ST
66'528 $Z0ZILIL ¥Z0Z/LIL a0 Addns Jop0en BpZOZIOLO
181w uou aouBUBjUIEKY 05Z-€501L  66'PL
66'P.S vZoziiL ¥202/11L 22 Ayddns Jopen $Z0210.0
88'v9ES :|ej0) Jopusp
wysy ying uogdaox3 uuly pood uoN ‘Asojuaau) SL-8501 00'tOE
00'¥0ES YEOCEVIL  VZOZIELD  HOV e 815562016
qnio pooy ‘Aiojusaul 0L850L 96809
88°09% ¥202IcrL $202/4S HOV isiept) 8bZPI6LLE
L0'8LL'TS :|EI0 L JOPUBA
yospaeds FZNL pOO Uop ‘AIOjuBALY SLP-850L  BE'98C
88°98ES PZOZIOE/L  PEOZILES  HOV apep loikeL SEZPERLE
W1 pue dagi yos g Buol LZON POOS UON *AJOJBALY SLP8S0L  LOTLE
10TL68 YEOT/STIL  VIOZBTS  HOV epep Jope ) 68LZIPLE
Zp ON3 Sd.l ¥ZAL pOC UON “AIDJUBAU; SL-8601 QR'L6Y
89°L67$ PZOZIEZIL  VTOUPTIS  HOV apep Jofe] BYELOPLE
adug dsey o) ZZWL pood uoN ‘Alojueau SLY-8S0L 288
vZ 1068 ¥TOTIFIL A AT Hov apep Joie| 208V2ELE
JUSWEWNO] JO%) sBuuuipp anbeaq PLEPOL 0009
00'0F9% ¥ZOZ/LIL YZOZILIL 20 DT ueW ooeL ¥20Z10L0
00°000'1$ [R)0 1 JOPUBA
BIAOI JOOPIND) yseaqnQ AUNWLIos 0ZS-1S0L  00'00S
000058 YZOZEZIL  vIOEEETL 2O 04| ‘SDINIDI LONOW HUeMS $Z0ZETL0
BIAOI JOOPIND) yseagnQ Aunuwwod 02£-L50L 00005
00'00s$ ¥Z0ZIBIL YE0TBIL 20 "0U| ‘SBINIDI LONOW JUBMS ¥2028020
z9°L19°Z8 :|ejo L JOPUBA
MODS  DususjuRpysiedsy juswdinby 262-2501 2Ll
FAR IR ] YEOZILZIL  ¥EOTMZY HOV wawdinb3 Zog ¥Z18Ed
Buueeg ey sueuejuiepsiiedey wawdinbg TGZ-ZS0L 9649
967928 ¥20Z/421L  YZOZMATI9  HOV wawdinbg ZO)g ziiged
qns B0y SueusluBpySIRdey Juewdinbg Z52-2501 800.2
800428 YZ0TISTIL  VIOTLTY  HOV wewdinbg oIS 1808Ed
suleAl(] 8)eUS  Sueusiule/siieday juawdinbg 2527801 9PEZL'T
orZTI'ZS  YTOZISIL ¥Z0ZI%9 HOY wewdinbg Zoig sgLied
L8°91Z°618 {e10] JOPUBA
doygoid R £4Z850L LZOLL
Aeewey 1M, €12-1501 BOLEL
100 M £42-6501 08°0€
esnoygno esnayqnio - 1Isjem, 9/Z-€501 95Z¥
sjiaquealb pue syed Jejem €42-E50L QL L6P'S
BSINAY JI09 1=EM £42-2501 10'851'6
§9'696'YIS YZOTILZIL  ¥ZOZTI9 MOV RS WaWaAoIdW) sed Anqsuels ¥zozeunp
doys soy seb jo g/1 seb jrunieN LLZES0L 66'9Y
65'6tS ¥202/0Z/L  vROZ/LLIL  Z81ZE L] Wslsaodul) yed Anqsuels 8021
puejuealg) Jo} aaris) Big BOUBUBIUIE 0S2-/501 00002
00'0028 ¥202/021L  YTOEMIL zeLze WS watieaodul| yed Angsueg 2024
USapsssg SN NS5y DNIUNS55Y  [Unouy g awd BN YD TSPUSA "GN S315AT]
eng JeBpeny

S8210AU IV - ¥202/1/L OF YZ0Z/ 1L 1015169y ad10AU|
Aunoy ajaoo] jo Aocuaby asialeg lungsuelg



AoF 84N
Jalipigey s 8un

AL0P SWN
Jusweaney 9els SuN

jwe jjoifed usamaq UOIIBLIO))
dwo) SIeOp

uopessibey Aipu3

wewfodweaun elels
wewkojdweun sels
8IG 10 Jaluug

Xe) ewoou| |jeiapay
¥e) alesipapy

xe) Aunoeg epRog
Xe| awoau| [edepa
Xe) 8/edipaiy

xe] AQunosg [eog
ydu uig'| ‘ssapsiipg
laleidg

/UI00BN|Q UOKEIS & PUE UORE]S Z

idiaoed 10y Buyoiees
edw) deep ‘UORBUIGWOD YIUBIA
OWa(] PUB UCHELIGIUOD) YIUBIAA

USHERS%0q

aigeied - xe} sajeg doys oug
a|qeied - xe) sajeg (00d
ajgeded - xe) sajeg ejusy

UeWaIRe B)E)S PBNIDIY
JusWallial Sjels panJody

JUSLIAINGS BIE}S PONIDOY
JUSLINBS BIEIS PONJODY

WSWBINE) JNEIS PANIOOY
aueInsyY|

suonduosgng g seng

wewAodwsaun $1@)s parusdy
uswio|dwaun ejels paniooy

|euay uatudinkg
SOXE] (|04ABd [BJBpS) PONISOY

saxe) {|auhed [e1apay) paniooy
sexe] jjouiked e1ope) peniooy

seue ||oifed [eiapa) paniooYy
sexe) ||joiled jelepa) peniody
saxe} ||aufed [elapay paniody
Jueusjuiey g suedsy uonebw)

yuawdinba asinoo jocy

sueusuiel ¥ snedey uonebuy

aouBuUsiUEl
aoUBUBIIBIY
aoueuauey

"BUIEN YONG53Y

0258501
0255501
0Z5-€S01

£0L20L
01201

£01201L
£01201

€0LZoL
016-150)

0L2-1s0L

S04201
501201
VL1501
LGleol

LCLE0L
101201

L0120t
LoLZoL
LOLZ0L
152-€501

LOSLLY

152-€501

06Z-£501
0SZ-£S01
052-€50L

DTN ITUNoHY

€9Z51'02
BY'LLP'T
96'102
80'99Z'cT8
09'€96's8
€z'g98
Ly'09L'e
ro'820'cs
v6'2es
811202
ZV'¥S6'TS
9L6L-
(a1'615)
SO¥GL'E
SOvsL'ES
0062
00's2%
69'¢0S' 1S
0P's6s
Ov'e6L8
6'88L

6’ 88.9
v6sit
¥o'sLLS
6S'EZLITS
Ll T A
06'8ES'L
0L'v85'9
¥S'806'0LS
SPZIYT
90 LIY'L
#5'191'9
S0'GIZ'0LS
144 TH
0G'€55°L
05°€65'1$
26°L96'GL
Z6'196'6/%
ge'eeL
8E'ETLS
£9'8628
¥4
LL'2YS
896'2T
86223
26'9L
2698
TURSUrY

¥ZOCIOEIL

veoTsziL

¥20e/LHL
yeoT/egiL
P20ZISHIL

yaoziHi

YEQT/SEIL
¥z LIL

¥20T/vLIL

LLAVATAT

Y202/ L

¥Z0Z/0LIL
$e0ZI0LIL

$Z0C/0L/L

veoTiELL
[AVATASS
veoereiL
oeg

eng

YZOTI0ElL

¥ZOT/STIL

¥eoeiLLiL
LgAA AR
¥20Z/SLiL

¥20z/LiL

veoz/seiL
ve0ZILLIL

$C0Z/ST9

$TOTISeL

¥e0e/LLIL

¥e0Z/5/9
yeozivia

veoe/sia

YZOZ/EML
¥20eRLIL
[ZAATA A

aeq
Jebpen

HOV

HOV

HOV
Hav
HOV

20

HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV
HOV

HOVY

20
20

a0
TNBD

UOISSIIWIOY XB1 SIS YEIN
{230 JOPUBA

SWASAS JUBLIBINEY YBIN

SWaSAS JuaLIeeY YE
swesAg Juaweaunay yen
ISNIL SIUBILLLBADS) (B30T YEY)

WBLILIBAS YEIN
{0 L JopUep,

SIS SVUOPHOM, JO Juaunieda(] yeln
SBOINIBS BVIOPHUOAR 1O Walupedaq Yeln

aweqd sn
12301, Jopusp

Angeas| s9ElS paIUn

Ansesi) sayeig panun
[ej0 ), JOpusA

uogebiu| g wawdinbg png
uonebiu| g ywewdinbg pn)
uonebuy| g wawdnby png
‘jej0] JOpuaAp

Addns Jopen

Kiddns 101081

Ajddns Jopen
RpUeA

S83|0AU] |1V - YZ0Z/LE/L O3 $ZTOZ/L/L :19)81BaY adloAu|
Aunoy ajsoo] jo Aouaby eajaleg Aingqsuels

20 vToT

ce9-vZi2i0ud

Zee-v2L0.0ud
ZE9VZITL0
P20251L0

2021040

929-+Z12.L08d
929-+TL0.0ud

656¢P8LES

SL9-FELZL0Hd

S19-+Z20408d

00-SPILYI0E
00-88ELLOE

00-26LEE01

#COZELLO
BpZOZZILO

¥2022120
BN O3OAU|




SIBMOWIUME]|

syoun| safoidwy Jo) Yol eigeL
2ud sheq Aungsuels sof pued Yib
seiddns Buipess Jewiung

yaun-] eakoldw3 Joj epog

aop ungy doj

sqinqg by

ysiew)se|ddns Bujpess Jewwnsg

Aunoag aay pue yiey
funoeg jood

Aunaag doys oid

suoyd pue jeweu doys cud
1ewBjul AusjeLues

1ewelul ARiql|

sucyd pue Jawaju| jood
1ewsiul pue auoyd UoneSI8)
1awiajul jjob

18Weiul pue suoyd upe

004 BAURIBJUCD 10} XOq ABMBIED

Xe] ewoou| §igg

¥E) BWooU| SIeIS

USTAESEg

YZOZISTIS

0} abeq

esuadxs }| ZIE0S0L 219952
sBuuups anbea riyrOL  00°0b9
seqpae) (loufed J2qO 201201 SLT6T
wawkodueun siels panicoy S0LZOL 6O'E9S't
BauRINSU| Y)eaY paniody ¥OLZ0L 0B'¥8LZL
juswiaiel alels pani2oy €0LZ0L 09'€96'S
Buipioyum erels penisoy 201201 GL96K'E
soxe) (josded [eispe) panIady LOLZOL BSETVIZ
AEIUng Junassy 15
£6'L9E'GLES ‘oL
wewdinbg yed LovLLy 0912819
09'LZE'19¢  ¥20T/SL/L Y2OT/LLI9 HOV
161718
aAjusou| eskojdwg SEL-ISDL  €6'S
£6'6% YZOZILEIL Y202/ EIL
JNGSURS - YoRELNO AHUNUIWOYD 128-1501 00'Se
00'6Z% PZOTIOLIL  PTOTHOEIL OO
UeIS) UOYESISY AJUNOD 8|800L GZe-9501L 0.'8Y
0L'81% veoeiveiL  v2oewzit 00
aAnuaoy| eahoidwg SEL-LS0L  SS8E
GS'8ES vZOZ/ETiL ¥20ZiETIL OO
yoeanno Aunwiuo 0ZE-1S01 9E'1e
9€'12% vZ0T/LLiIL PEQZILMIL 0
soueuRUIRKY 0SZ-€S0L  $8'EC
R4S YZOT/BIL $202/8/L 20
JUBIS) UORESDSY AUNo) 8j90CL SZe-9501 659
65'8% YZOz/SiL fAARTTS 20
€6'9918%
Auncag LLEES0L L9°SF
19'5v% vZ0Z/SLIL YZOLISL/L 20
Aunoag LLESS01L 8955
99'65¢ ¥202/8/L YZOZIBIL 00
Aunseg LLE-3G01 B9 S9
99'G9¢% vz0z/e/L YEOZBIL 00
80°EVES
BB ‘auoydae | 2.2-850L 0009
Jewelu| ‘suoydele) TLT-4501 SO9L
jeusEu| ‘euoydeje ) Z212-950L S09L
ywau| ‘suoyda) 22¢-550L 0009
18LWweayu| ‘auoydsje | ZIZ-£S0L 0009
1|WiBiu| ‘auoydaje | ¢12-2601 66'8v
19weaiy) ‘suoydaje ] Z1Z-150L 0009
60'12¢E$ PZ0oZILIL YZOZIE HOY
Jeweju)| ‘sucyde|e | ZL2-\501L 16712
16128 Peoe/LiL YZOZ/EIS HOV
£8'79L'928
Buiployupm eyes penscay 201201 OLPOL'L
0LVaL'lS PEZOTSTIL  vEO0ZISEIL
Buipioyym eyels panicoy 201201 SOZEL'L
59'ZeL'LS YeoeiLLiL YeoTiLLIL
TIEN TURGI5Y SN TUNSYSY  JUnOwY ved g
eng 18Bpoy

SAII0AU] NIV - $Z0Z/LE/L O) PZOZ/L/L t10)s|BaY adl0Au|
Ajunog sjeoo] jo Aousby asiuag Aingsueyg

NS

Addng uosupjiipm
l|e10 L JOpUeA

Hewiem
HEWEM
Vewiem
UBWIEM
Hewem
uewem

vew(gm
Ee ) Jopusp

A
A,

A
:[e}0L JOpUBA

SSB|SNM UCZUBA
SSB|BUIM UOZUBA
:9j0), JOpUsA

UDISSIWIWOD) XB) S1ENS Yel

UOISSIWWOD XEL SIEIS YBIN
JopUBA

0L08sY

F2OZIELD
$Z020EL0
LA 4
¥20CETLO
¥2oTILLO
¥20280L0

¥202E040

P20ZSLLD
ByZ0C80.L0

¥20280.0

P186595966

£/96595966

9eg-¥2leLlud

965-¥Z20408d
"GN S3[0A]




18we| ‘suoydee | 2129501

sea jueg 129-5501

ajqeied - xg se|eS 1004 0265501

pooy ‘Aojuaau) OLSS01

Aunoeg LLE-GS0L

IR £22-6501

1oL ‘suoyde)a ] 2.12-8501

seb |meN LL2-G501

S[eaIuByD £9Z-6601

aoueueuIB 052-6501

Jdd ¢ seddns e20 0PSSO0
SNOBUEB|BISIK 0L9-£S01

aiqeded - x| sajes (euey 026-€S01
Aunoeg LLE-ES0L

jeng 082-£s01

asnoyqn|s} - JOIBAA 9.Z-€501

asnoyqny) - APuoe3 S1Z-E501
asnoygn|) - seb jeamen L2-€501

J91EM, £42-€501

1ewe) ‘suoydele | ¢LZ-ES01

seb [eimeN L42-€501

siajaly oSN - AUaaig 0L2-ES01
BOUBUB|UIB Spiel4 suodg S9Z-E501

Yse) | /eIsemM 082-€501

Buidaoyasnoy BSZES0L

SoUBUBIUIBKY SSNOYAN}D 9SZ-£501
ueusjurey ¥ siiedey juawdinby Z2S2-£501
Sueudjule ¥ sueday uogebu| [Rerag+ii] !
BsouBUBIUIEWN 05Z-£501

Sdd ¥ Seddns soyo OvZ-£501
suonduosqng ¢ seng 0LZ-€S0L
SNOBUEB|BISIN D19-2501

Aunoag LLE-2501

1and 082-2501

181BA £42-T501

18w ‘auoydsie | 242-2501

Aoupag 0L2-Z501

ysel | BISeMm 09Z-2501

[eswBy e e £62-2601
oueualuessedsy juewdinbg T6Z-T50)
Jueusiuie § sdiedsy uoljeBuy) 152-2501
sousuSuRK Ayoe4 062-2501

3dd ¥ seiddns e 0¥2-2501

[=uey juswdinby L¥2-1501

$89) jueg 129-LSDL

SNOBUB|BISIW D19-LG01L

FoueINSU| 015-LS01

eebed - yaeennQ Aunwwio) ZTe-1501
JINGSUE]S - YoRaHN( AUNWWoD) LEE-LGOL
YoBRANND AUNLILOD 02e-1501

asuadxs || ZLE-LSOL

SBOINIBS [BUCISSE0L] OLE-LS0L

19welu; ‘suoydaeje] 24271501
asuBUGUIEK 0SZ-1501

3dd ¢ senddns eay0 Ore-LS0L
suonduosgng g sang [+] ¥l B- el

aAnuaou| askodws SEL-LSOL

PN [Uno33y BN TIRY

S0'9L
I6'E9
6r'LLY'e
ar'6Le
99'sS
09'0¢
00°09
Ly'GBE'E
8L'66Z'C
92'e0e
S0'0LL
0s'6Le
86'10L
r'ig
SL'EZL'E
85Ty
00°080'L
[3: ¥4
0L'26¥'S
0009
91'¢9
60°2L2'1
Er'Zes')
(7473
LE'P0E
LL2al'L
r09'L
YIEES'ET
05'v66
6¥'eel
00969
Q0s'sg
SI'L2
9e'62Z'1
L0'851'6
66'er
99°295'C
sT'el
00101
95ZIE'Y
80'v8¥
S6°1E
8499
PEGLL
or'svl
00
SO'¥SL'E
00°006'}
BE'2S9'T
86'98€E')
€9°08E'C
0008
16'18
66'61

£V I8
00'se
1¥0LE
TGy

o

ong

L L |
leBpey

TR

BpUSK "GN 330A]

LA

Sa2I0AU] |1V - $202/LE/L OF Y202/ /L 1015|6aY 3o10AU]|

funoy appoo] jo Asuaby asiuag Aingsuels



ToRAEEsEg

|ejoL Asewung Junosay g

Ielo)
uswdinba 8s1n0Y 3109
wewdinb3 xed

2oL

asuadxg 1|

[euey uewdinbg
a|qeded - xe} sejeg doys oud
pood UON ‘AJojusAu|
pooy ‘fuojuasu|
Aunseg

M

1ewsu| ‘suaydea |
selb jexmen
Aypusos|a
@aueusjuiey doysoud
sajddns o0

oEM

1eluey| ‘auoyde|a |
Apuioela
ouBUaJUIRKY

JUENS) UOHBAIDSY AUNoy) Bj80a]

SUEN TUNo35Y

LOSLy
LobLLy

ZLE-650L
LrL-BS0L
025-850L
Si8s0L
0L#-850L
LLE-BSO0L
£L2-8501
Ti2-8501
LL2-8S01
042-850L
052-8501
0¥¢-8s0L
£42-4501
2LT-4501
0£2-4S0L
052-4501
SZE-9501
SN ONo55Y

£6'20E'S1ES

Z5'68T'LEL
ZB'196'GL
09'LZE'19

Ir'e6o'aLl
98292
erevl's
£9'251'02
2£'666'9
L1598’y
9959
22011
06'¥EL
T
£9°852'+
LO'0P0't
62
80°LEL
5091
£r 0L
00°002
PZE09'L
RSy

L]

oeq
JaBpon

L F]

WpUSK SN OS[OAU]

SO210AU| IV - $Z0Z/LE/L OF $ZOZ/LIL :431S5168Y 8dj0Au)

Ajunoy aje00] jo Asusby adialeg Aingsue)g



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Dascription Amount Amount
Number: 516
Date: 06/30/2024
Code:
Description: Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking between general and capital projects funds
101102 PTIF 3124 General Account Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking betwaen 120,000.00
411185 PTIF 3124 General Account Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking between 120,000.00
41 1101 Zions Checking - General 037 516 - Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking be 120,000.00
10 1101 Zions Checking - General 037 516 - Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking be 120,000.00
$240,000.00 $240,000.00

Pagea *

8/13/2024 10:13 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount
Number: 514
Date: 06/30/2024
Code:
Description: Reallocate shared cash by fund
10 1161 Zions Checking - Impact Fees  Reallocate shared cash by fund 16,787.79
44 1102 Zions Checking - Impact Fees  Reallocate shared cash by fund 16,787.79
41 1165 Zions Visa Cards Reallocate shared cash by fund 35,333.88
44 1165 Zions Visa Cards Reallocate shared cash by fund 26,609.29
10 11656 Zions Visa Cards Reallocate shared cash by fund 61,943.17
44 1100 CFCU Checking 8398 Reallocate shared cash by fund 7.090.67
101100 CFCU Checking 8398 Reallocate shared cash by fund 7.090.67
44 1103 CFCU Impact Fees 4902 Reallocate shared cash by fund 0.17
41 1160 CFCU Impact Fees 4902 Reallocate shared cash by fund 0.17
101162 PTIF 1159 Impact Fees Reallocate shared cash by fund 57,749.30
44 1962 PTIF 115% Impact Fees Reallocate shared cash by fund 57,749.30
10 1101 Zions Checking - General 037 Reallocate shared cash by fund 109,995.35
Reallocate shared cash by fund 35,333.7M1

41 1101 Zions Checking - General 037
44 1101 Zions Checking - Genaral 037

Reallocate shared cash by fund

Page 1

74,661.64
$253,566.45 $253,566.45

8/13/2024 10113 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount

Number: 510
Date: 07/23/2024
Code:
Description: RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 06/23/2024

10 53-130 Benefits RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 64.04

10 59-133 Retirement Benefit RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 64.04

$64.04 $64.04

Paga 1

8/13/2024 10:14 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount

Number: 511
Date: 0712372024
Code:
Description: RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benaefits for payroll 06/23/2024

10 53-130 Banefits RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payraoll 0.73

10 59-133 Retirement Benefit RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 0.73

$0.73 $0.73

Page 1

8/13/2024 10:15 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount

Number: 512
Date: 07/23/2024
Code:
Description: RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 06/23/2024

10 53-130 Benefils RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 5.16

10 59-132 Health Benefit RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroil 5.18

$5.16 $5.16

Fage 1

8/13/2024 10:15 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount

Number: 513
Date: 0712372024
Code:
Description: RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 06/23/2024

1053-130 Benefits RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 0.32

10 59-132 Health Benefit RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 0.32

$0.32 $0.32

Page 1 8/13/2024 10:15 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount

Number: 509
Date: 07/23/2024
Code:
Descriptien: RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 06/23/2024

10 59-132 Health Benefit RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 79.36

1053-130 Benefils RECLASS for Shawn Chidester benefits for payroll 79.36

$79.36 $79.36

Page 1

8/13/2024 10:14 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register

Journal

Debit Cradit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount
Number: 517
Date: 07/31/2024
Code:
Description: Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking between general and capital projects funds
101102 PTIF 3124 General Account Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking between 52,000.00
411155 PTIF 3124 General Account Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking between 52,000.00
10 1101 Zions Checking - General 037 517 - Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking be §2,000.00
41 1101 Zions Checking - General 037 517 - Reallocate shared PTIF 3124 and checking be 52,000.00
$104,000.00 $104,000.00

8/13/2024 10:16 AM



Stansbury Park Stats July 2024

Misdemeanor Felony
Details Traffic Stops Citations Warnings Accidents DUl Arrests Arrests
251 114 19 78 4 6 10 6

Top Incident Natures

SUSPICIOUS 20
FIREWORKS 15
JUVENILE PROB 13
CIVIL PROBLEM 12
ANIMAL PROBLEM 10
ALARM-BUSINESS
WELFARE CHECK
PARKING PROBLENM
VERBAL ALTERCAT
VIN INSPECTION
AGENCY ASSIST
SUSPICIOUS VEH
ANIMAL BITES
DISTURBING PEAC
FAMILY DISPUTE
HANG UP 911

KEEP THE PEACE
MEDICAL

SCAM

VANDALISM
ABANDONED VEH
ACCIDENT-PD
ALARM-RES
ANIMAL NEGLECT
CHILD ABUSE
DOMESTIC
NEIGHBOR DISPT
SICK PERSON
ANIMAL CARCASS
BARKING DOG
BURGLARY

FIXIT TICKET
HARASSMENT
IDENTITY FRAUD
ILLEGAL BURNING
JUV UNGOV
MOTORIST ASSIST
OVERDUE PARTY
PEDESTRIAN
PROTECTION VIOL
RECKLESS DRIVER
RUNAWAY

Others 40

NDNDNMNDNDNMNDNNNMNMNMNNMNNMNMMNMMMMMMNOOOWOWWOWOWWRADRDMDRDADADRADRARAOINNOD©ODOD®O®

If you have questions or would like the Sheriff’s Office speed trailer, contact Lieutenant Eli Wayman at eli.wayman@tooeleco.org or Chief Deputy Brian White at 435-882-5600.
Tooele County Sherift’s Office 1960 South Main Street Tooele Utah 84074




STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY
OF TOOELE COUNTY

I I
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

-

‘. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS






STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Table of contents

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (unaudited)

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

Government-wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position to the
Government-wide Statement of Activities

Notes to the Financial Statements

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (unaudited)

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual — General Fund

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions

ADDITIONAL AUDITOR’S REPORTS

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Basic Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and Report
on Internal Control over Compliance as Required by
the State Compliance Audit Guide

Starting on

Page
1

10

11

12

13

16

30

31
32
33

37

38



y
Y arso

| I
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Stansbury Park, Utah

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of Stansbury Service Agency (the “Agency”) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of
the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Stansbury Service Agency, as of
December 31, 2023, the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Stansbury Service Agency and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirement relating to our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Stansbury Service Agency’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve
months beyond the financial statement date, including currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly
thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

e  Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Larson & Company Member of
1606 Spanish Fork Parkway, Suite 200

Spanish Fork, UT 84660 CPAmerica

Main: (801) 798-3545 | www.larsca.com Member Crowe Global



e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Stansbury
Service Agency’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting principles used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate that raise
substantial doubt about Stansbury Service Agency’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and analysis,
and other required supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements.

We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 23, 2024, on our consideration of
Stansbury Service Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering Stansbury Service Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

, 4 Gy T

Larson & Company, PC

Spanish Fork, Utah
May 23, 2024




STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

This section of the Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County's (Agency) annual financial report presents our
discussion and analysis of the Agency's financial performance during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023.
Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements, which follow this section:

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The Stansbury Agency of Tooele County's total combined net position is $28,742,685.

e During the year, the Agency’s program expenses were $3,702,086.

e The change in net position decreased by $1,323,055.

e  During the year, the Agency’s program revenues were $837,104 and general revenues were $1,541,927.
e During the year, the Agency collected $1,541,448 in property taxes, an increase of 37,082 from 2022.

e The general fund balance is $1,478,458, of which $1,320,496 is unassigned.

e The capital projects fund balance is $199,689, all of which is assigned.

e The impact fee fund balance is $721,980, all of which is restricted.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Agency’s basic financial statements. The
Agency's basic financial statement comprises two components: 1) government wide financial statements and 2)
fund financial statements.

The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Agency:

e The Statement of Net Position provides government-wide long-term and short-term information about
the Agency's overall financial status.

e The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet, and Reconciliation of Balance Sheet, provides government-wide
long-term and short-term information about the Agency's restricted and unrestricted assets, liabilities,
and fund balances.

e The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Changes in Fund Balances and its Reconciliation provide
government-wide information about the Agency's revenues and expenses for the year.

Government-wide statements:

The government-wide statements report information about the Agency as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the government's
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Fund Financial Statements:

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the Agency's most significant funds - not
the Agency as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the Agency uses to keep track of specific sources of
funding and spending for particular purposes.

e Some funds are required by State law and/or the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
e The Board of Trustees establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or to
show that it is properly using certain taxes and grants.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

The Agency has three funds:

e General Fund
0 Thisis the general operating fund of the Agency. The general fund is used for all financial
resources except those accounted for in another fund.
0 The general fund balance decreased by $603,106 from 2022 to 2023.

e  (Capital Projects Fund
0 Thisfundis used to account for financial resources used in major capital projects. Funds used for
such projects are provided by impact fees, capital grants, and transfers from the general fund.
0 The capital projects fund balance remained virtually the same from 2022 to 2023.
e Impact Fee Fund
0 Starting in 2022, the Agency has accounted for impact fees in a separate fund.
0 The impact fee fund balance decreased by $270,328 from 2022 to 2023.
Net Position:
The Agency’s combined net position for 2023 was $28,742,685.

Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County’s Net Assets

Governmental Activities

2023 2022

Currentand other assets $ 2,450,406 S 3,478,498
Capital assets 26,245,665 26,713,956
Deferred outflows 213,597 177,754

Total assets and deferred outflows 28,909,668 30,370,208
Otherliabilities 50,279 83,016
Long-term liabilities outstanding 113,072 39,295
Deferred inflows 3,632 182,157

Total liabilities and deferred inflow: 166,983 304,468
Netassets:
Invested in capital assets, net

of related debt 26,245,665 26,713,956
Restricted 879,942 992,308
Unrestricted 1,617,078 2,359,476

Total netassets S 28,742,685 $ 30,065,740

A portion of the net position is either restricted as to the purposes they can be used for, or they are invested in
capital assets. Unrestricted net position may be used to fund Agency programs in the next fiscal year. However,
this does not mean that the Agency has significant surplus resources available to pay its bills next year. Rather it is
the result of having long-term commitments that are currently less than available resources. The balance has
remained similar to the prior years.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County’s Changes in Net Position

Governmental Activities

2023 2022
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services S 683,874 S 866,652
Capital grants and contributions 153,230 431,800
General revenues:
Property taxes - general 1,541,448 1,504,366
Interest 105,400 39,620
Legal Settlement - 1,044,760
Gain (loss) on sale of assets (161,804) (1,391)
Other 56,883 12,615
Total revenues 2,379,031 3,898,422
Expenses:
General Government 875,467 937,433
Administrative Park 516,562 563,304
Recreation 420,089 154,696
Golf green 741,195 811,997
Pro shop 518,052 870,738
Pool 422,120 -
Cemetary 75,770 102,582
Library 12,689 27,183
Project management 44,132 52,621
76,010 -
Total expenses 3,702,086 3,520,554
Increase (decrease) in net assets (1,323,055) 377,868
Net assets - beginning 30,065,740 29,687,872
Net assets - ending S 28,742,685 S 30,065,740

The total of all program revenues and general revenues was $2,379,031 for the year. General property tax was
$1,541,448 for the year. The total of all program expenses was $3,702,086 for the year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
e Over the course of the year the Agency did amend its budget.
e The general fund budgeted expenses were $2,474,613 and actual expenses were $2,422,960, which
resulted in a negative budgetary variance of $51,653.
e Capital assets purchased for the year were $280,434 worth of equipment. There was additional debt
incurred from compensated absences for $36,635 and pension related assets and liabilities for $3,632.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

General Fund Amended Budget
The budget of the general fund was amended by the Board of Trustees in December 2023.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets
e The Service Agency anticipates receiving a lot more property tax revenue at the end of 2024.
e Impact fees in the current year were significantly less than in prior years. The Service Agency
anticipates receiving more in 2024.

These indicators were taken into account when adopting the budgets for 2024.

Contacting the Agency’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of the Stansbury Agency of Tooele County's finances and to demonstrate the Agency's accountability for
the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact
the Stansbury Agency, 1 Country Club, Suite 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074, phone 435-882-6188.



Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The statements
include:

- Government-wide financial statements
0 Statement of net position
0 Statement of activities
- Fund financial statements
0 Balance sheet — governmental funds
0 Reconciliation of the governmental fund balance sheet to the government-
wide statement of net position
0 Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance —
governmental funds
0 Reconciliation of the governmental statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balance to the government-wide statement of activities



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
As of December 31, 2023

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES:
Assets:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Property taxes receivable
Restricted
Total current assets

Non-current assets:
Capital Assets:
Not being depreciated
Net of accumulated depreciation
Total non-current assets
Total assets

Deferred outflows of resources - pensions
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES:
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Net pension liability
Compensated absences
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources - pensions

Total liabilities and deferred inflow of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Impact fees
Unrestricted
Total net position

Governmental
Activities

S 1,451,251
804,362

119,193

75,600

2,450,406

19,556,691
6,688,974

26,245,665

28,696,071

213,597

$ 28,909,668

S 50,279

50,279

76,437
36,635

113,072

163,351

3,632

166,983

26,245,665

879,942
1,617,078

$ 28,742,685

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Government-Wide Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Program Revenues Net (Expense)

Operating Capital Revenues and

Charges for Grants and Grants and Changes in Net

Functions Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Position
Governmental activities
General Government S 875,467 S - S - S 27,088 S (848,379)
Administrative Park 516,562 (516,562)
Recreation 420,089 616,359 - 126,142 322,412
Golf Green 741,195 38,100 - - (703,095)
Pro Shop 518,052 14,765 - - (503,287)
Pool 422,120 - - - (422,120)
Library 75,770 - - - (75,770)
Cemetary 44,132 - - - (44,132)
Project Management 12,689 (12,689)
76,010 14,650 - - (61,360)
Total governmental activities S 3,702,086 S 683,874 S - S 153,230 S (2,864,982)
General revenues:

Property taxes 1,541,448
Interest income 105,400
Gain (loss) on sale of assets (161,804)
Other income 56,883
Total general revenues 1,541,927
Change in net position (1,323,055)
Net position - beginning 30,065,740
Net position - ending S 28,742,685

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
As of December 31, 2023

Total
Capital Governmental
General Projects Impact Fee Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - unrestricted S 1,251,642 S 199,609 S - S 1,451,251
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 157,962 - 646,400 804,362
Receivables (Property Tax) 119,193 - - 119,193
Receivables (Restricted) - - 75,600 75,600
Total Assets S 1,528,797 S 199,609 S 722,000 S 2,450,406
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 51,861 (80) 20 S 51,801
Accrued liabilities (1,522) - - (1,522)
Total liabilities 50,339 (80) 20 50,279
Fund balance:
Restricted for:
Impact fees 157,962 - 721,980 879,942
Assigned for:
Building construction and
equipment purchases - 199,689 - 199,689
Unassigned 1,320,496 - - 1,320,496
Total fund balance 1,478,458 199,689 721,980 2,400,127
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 1,528,797 § 199,609 S 722,000 S 2,450,406

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

10



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet to the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

As of December 31, 2023

Total fund balances - governmental fund:

Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the Government-wide statement of
Net Position are different due to the following:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported in the funds.

Deferred outflows of resources, a consumption of net position that applies to
future periods, is not shown in the fund statements.

Long-term liabilities are recorded in the government-wide statements but notin the fund
statements.
Compensated absences

Pension related assets and liabilities

Net position of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

$ 2,400,127

26,245,665

213,597

(36,635)
(80,069)

$ 28,742,685

11



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Total
Capital Governmental
General Projects Impact Fee Funds
REVENUES
Property taxes S 1,541,448 S - S - S 1,541,448
Impact fees - - 126,142 126,142
Capital grants 27,088 - - 27,088
Charges forservices 683,874 - - 683,874
Otherincome 49,096 7,787 - 56,883
Interest 58,131 - 47,269 105,400
Total revenues 2,359,637 7,787 173,411 2,540,835
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Council 16,430 - 23,650 40,080
Administrative 516,562 516,562
Parks 0 - 420,089 420,089
Recreation 741,195 - - 741,195
Golf Green 518,052 - - 518,052
Pro Shop 422,120 - - 422,120
Pool 75,770 - - 75,770
Library 44,132 - - 44,132
Cemetery 12,689 12,689
Project Management 76,010 - - 76,010
Capital outlay
Park - 108,302 - 108,302
Clubhouse - 198,505 - 198,505
Golf course - 240,762 - 240,762
Total expenditures 2,422,960 547,569 443,739 3,414,268
Excess revenues over (under)
expenditures (63,323) (539,782) (270,328) (873,433)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers (539,783) 539,783 - -
Total other financing sources (uses) (539,783) 539,783 - -
Net change in fund balances (603,106) 1 (270,328) (873,433)
Fund balances - beginning of year 2,081,564 199,688 992,308 3,273,560
Fund balances - end of year S 1,478,458 S 199,689 $ 721,980 S 2,400,127

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
In Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the Government-wide Statement
of Activities are different due to the following:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the current period.

The proceeds from the sale of capital assets are reported as revenue in the governmental
funds, However, the cost of the equipment sold is removed from the capital asset account
in the statement of net position and offset against the sale proceeds resulting in a gain
(loss) on the sale of assets in the statement of activities. Thus more revenue is reported
in the governmental funds than the gain in the statement of activities.

The Statement of Activities show pension benefits and pension expenses related
to long-term pension costs that are not shown in the fund statements.

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and are not reported as expenditures
in governmental activities.

Change in compensated absences liability

Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(873,433)

(306,487)

(161,804)

16,009

2,660

(1,323,055)

13



This page intentionally left blank

14



Notes to Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that is essential to a
user’s understanding of the basic financial statements.

15



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County (the Agency) was created in 1992 by an Interlocal Agreement between
Stansbury Recreation Service Area of Tooele County and Stansbury Greenbelt Service Area of Tooele County, both
political subdivisions of the State of Utah created by authority of the Utah County Service Area Act, Code 17A-2-401.
The Agency is a separate entity of government and, as such, is subject to providing Greenbelt and Recreation services
to the Stansbury Park area. The Board members are elected by vote of Stansbury Park property owners.

The Agency's financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local
governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting
policies established in GAAP and used by the City are discussed below.

A.

The Reporting Entity

The Agency follows the standards promulgated by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity
to define the reporting entity. The financial statements include all operations over which the Agency is
financially accountable. The Agency is not a participant in any joint venture and has not identified any
entities which would be component units of the Agency as defined by GASB Statement No. 61, The Financial
Reporting Entity: Omnibus —an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34.

The Agency is not a component unit of Tooele County as defined under the same pronouncements.
Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all of the Agency's activities. The statement of activities demonstrates the
degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1)
charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly included among
program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds.

Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenue in the year for which they become available. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue

as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. Expenses are recorded when
liabilities are incurred.

16



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

The used of financial resources to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the government-wide
financial statements, rather than reported as an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as
a liability in the government-wide financial statements, rather than as another financing source. Amounts
paid to reduce long-term debt of the Agency are reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than
an expenditure.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the

current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,
debt-service expenditures are recorded only when a payment is due.

Property taxes are measurable as of the date levied (assessed) and are recognized as revenues when they
become available. Available means when due or past due and received within the current period or
collected soon enough thereafter (within 60 days) to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

The accounts of the Agency are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balance, revenues, and expenditures or
expenses as appropriate.

Use of Restricted Funds

When both restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, or unassigned) resources are available for
use, itis the Agency's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
The order in which unrestricted resources are expended is in the following order: 1) committed, 2) assigned
and 3) unassigned.

The Agency reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund

The general fund is the general operating fund of the Agency. It is used to account for all financial resources
except those accounted for in another fund.

Capital Projects Fund

The capital projects fund is used to account for resources to be used for capital projects.

Impact Fee Fund

The impact fee fund is used to account for the one-time capital charge imposed on developers by

municipalities to help fund the capital cost of the additional public services, infrastructure, or transportation
facilities necessitated by, and attributable to, new development.

17



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

D. Other Accounting Policies

Encumbrance accounting is not maintained by the Agency. Due to the size of the Agency, maintaining files
is considered adequate to keep track of purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments as payable and
accrued liabilities. The Agency recognizes a liability for accumulated unpaid vacation for eligible employees
as compensated absences on the government-wide and the statement of net position. As of December 31,
2023, the liability was $36,635.

E. Cash and Investments
Cash and short-term investments that are readily convertible to cash and have an original maturity date of
three months or less are defined as cash equivalents and are presented as such on the statement of net
position. Restricted cash is money that the Agency sets aside for specific purpose and is not available for
immediate business use.

F. Receivables
The Agency records receivables from Tooele County for property taxes. Each year allowance for
uncollectible receivables is evaluated and adjusted to the level deemed necessary. An allowance was not
necessary as of year-end.

G. Impact Fees
The Agency imposes impact fees for the development of open space, trails, recreation facilities and parks
for the Stansbury Park area. The Agency adopted capital facilities plan to determine the construction costs
for calculating the amount of the impact fees. The Agency accounts for all impact fees by depositing them
into a separate interest-bearing account.
Impact fees amounting to $126,142 were recognized in revenue as of December 31, 2023.
For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Agency expended $443,739 for capital improvements from
impact fees. The Agency is required to refund all impact fees, plus interest, if they have not expended the
collected impact fees according to the capital facilities plan within six years of their receipt. The Agency is
not liable for any refunds at December 31, 2023.

H. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Agency follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary date reflected in the financial
statements:

1. By the first regular scheduled board meeting in November, a proposed operating budget is
submitted for the year commencing the following January 1st. The operating budget includes
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.

2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

3. By December 15th, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

The Board approves, by ordinance, total budget appropriations only. The Treasurer is authorized to transfer
budget amounts between line items within the fund; however, any revisions that alter the total

18



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

appropriations of any fund must be approved by the Board. The Agency must hold a hearing to alter the
total expenditures of the general fund. Therefore, the level of budgetary responsibility is total
appropriations; however, for report purposes, this level has been expanded to a functional basis.

Unused appropriations for all of the above annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of year.

The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts as revised during
the year.

For the year ending December 31, 2023 the general fund was within the budgeted appropriations by
$51,653.

I. Estimates and Assumptions

The Agency uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.

J.  Property Tax Calendar

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1st. Taxes are levied on June 15th
and are due November 30th.

K. Risk Management

The Agency purchases insurance from an independent carrier to provide worker's compensation coverage
and general liability and property insurance. There were no significant reductions in insurance coverage
from the prior year.

L. Net Position/Fund Balances

The difference between assets and liabilities is "Net Position" on the government-wide and "Fund Balance"
on the governmental fund financial statements. Net position is divided into invested in capital assets (net
of related debt), restricted, and unrestricted. Net position is reported as restricted when constraints are
placed upon them by external parties or are imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as nonspendable, restricted,
committed, assigned or unassigned.

Nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
(a) not in spendable form, or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted if (a) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or (b) imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed fund balance classification includes those funds that can only be used for specific purposes

pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making
authority, which is the Board of Trustees of the Agency.

19



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the government's intent to
be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The Board of Trustees of the Agency
has retained authority to assign amounts to specific purposes which have been approved in the adopted
budget.

Unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds
and that has not been restricted committed or assigned to specific purposes. When both restricted and
unrestricted sources are available for use, it is the Agency's policy to use restricted resources first, then
unrestricted resources as they are needed.

When committed, assigned, or unassigned sources are available for use, it is the Agency's policy to use
committed resources first, assigned resources second, then unassigned resources as they are needed.

M. Capital Assets

Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements other than buildings, leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and equipment, vehicles and construction in progress. These assets are reported in the
government-wide financial statements in the relevant column on the Statement of Net Position under
governmental activities. Capital assets acquired by governmental funds are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental fund financial statements. Assets purchased or constructed are generally recorded at cost. If
precise cost is not available, the asset is recorded at estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs
that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized. When capital assets
are disposed, the cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts,
and the resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is charged to the various functional expenses in the
government-wide Statement of Activities. Accumulated depreciation is reported on the government-wide
Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line
method.

The capitalization threshold and estimated useful lives are as follows:

Asset Category Useful Life (years)
Land Indefinite

Land improvements 15-25

Lake improvements 15-20
Recreational facilities 5-15

Buildings 15-25

Building improvements 10-25
Equipment 5-20

Vehicles Useful Life (years) 5

The Agency's capitalizes all such assets in excess of $5,000.
N. Pensions
Pensions. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred

inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position
of the Utah Retirement Systems Pension Plan (URS) and additions to/deductions from URS's fiduciary net

20



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by URS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Deferred outflows/inflows of resources. In addition to assets, financial statements will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. In addition to liabilities, the
financial statements will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue)
until that time.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Agency maintains a deposit and investment pool that is available for use by all funds of the Agency. Each
fund type's portion of this pool is disclosed on the combined balance sheet as "cash and cash equivalents".

The Agency follows the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah Code, Section 51, Chapter 7)
in handling its depository and temporary investment transactions. The Act requires the depositing of Agency
funds in a qualified depository. The Act defines a qualified depository as any financial institution whose deposits
are insured by an agency of the Federal Government, and which has been certified by the State Commissioner
of Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money
Management Council.

Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk
Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Agency's deposits may not be returned to
it. The Agency does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk.

At December 31, 2023, the carrying amount of the Agency's deposits was $53,755 and the bank balance was
$53,755, of which was insured by the NCUA. Deposits are not collateralized nor are they required to be by state
statute. However, the State Commissioner of Financial Institutions monitors financial institutions and
establishes limits for deposit of public money at individual financial institutions, and the Agency follows these
recommendations.

Investments

The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as appropriate investments for the
Agency's funds and the conditions for making investment transactions. Investment transactions may be
conducted only through qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the investment
securities.

These statutes authorize the Agency to invest in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories
and permitted negotiable depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that
is classified as "first tier' by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations, one of which must be
Moody's Investors Services or Standard & Poor's; bankers' acceptances; obligations of the United States
Treasury including bills, notes, and bonds; bonds, notes, and other evidence of indebtedness of political
subdivisions of the State; fixed rate corporate obligations and variable rate securities rated "A" or higher, or the

21



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

equivalent of "A" or higher, by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; shares or certificates
in a money market mutual fund as defined in the Money Management Act; and the Utah State Public Treasurer's
Investment Fund.

The Utah State Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF) is an external deposit and investment pool wherein
governmental entities are able to pool the monies from several entities to improve investment efficiency and
yield. The Utah State Treasurer's Office operates the PTIF. The PTIF is available for investment of funds
administered by any Utah public treasurer. The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.
The PTIF is authorized and regulated by the Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1953,
as amended. The Act established the Money Management Council which oversees the activities of the State
Treasurer and the PTIF and details the types of authorized investments. These monies are invested primarily in
money market securities and contain no withdrawal restrictions. As such, the monies invested in this fund are
not insured and are subject to the same market risks as any similar investment in money market funds.

Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise guaranteed by the State of Utah, and participants share
proportionally in any realized gains or losses on investments. The PTIF operates and reports to participants on
an amortized cost basis. The income, gains, and losses - net of administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated
based upon the participant's average daily balance. The fair value of the PTIF investment pool is approximately
equal to the value of the pool shares.

At December 31, 2023 the Agency’s investments balances were as follows:

Investment Type Fair Value Maturity Rating
Utah Public Treasurer’s
Investment Fund $2,207,454 N/A Unrated

The Agency categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value
of the asset. Level 1inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant
other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. The Agency has the following
recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2023:

Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund (PTIF) - Level 2 - using the published fair value factor obtained from
the PTIF.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
The Agency has no policy regarding interest rate risk. As a means of managing its exposure to fair value loss
arising from increasing interest rates, the Agency complies with the State's Money Management Act, Section
51-7-11 of the Money Management Act. The Act requires that the remaining term to maturity of investments
may not exceed the period of availability of the funds to be invested. The Act further limits the remaining term
to maturity on all investments in commercial paper, bankers' acceptances, fixed rate negotiable deposits, and
fixed rate corporate obligations to 270-365 days or less. In addition, variable rate negotiable deposits and
variable rate securities may not have a remaining term to final maturity exceeding 2 years.

Credit Risk.

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The
Agency has no policy regarding credit risk. As a means of managing its exposure to credit risk, the Agency
complies with the State's Money Management Act, as previously discussed.

22



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Custodial Credit Risk.

For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the failure of the

counterparty, the Agency will not be able to recover the value of its investments that are in the possession of
an outside party. The Agency has no policy on custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a
single issuer. The Agency has no policy regarding concentration of credit risk. As a means of managing its
exposure to credit risk, the Agency complies with the State's Money Management Act, as previously discussed.

Restricted Assets

The restricted cash in the general fund of $157,462 and the impact fee fund of $721,980 consists of reserves
from impact fees to be used only for the purpose defined by contract or under legal provisions.

NOTE 3. SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN FIXED ASSETS

For the year ended December 31, 2023, depreciation expense was $695,965. A summary of the fixed assets is

as follows:
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land S 19,447,647 S 19,447,647
Construction in progress - 109,044 109,044
Total capital assets, not beingdepreciated 19,447,647 109,044 - 19,556,691
Capital assets, beingdepreciated
Golf - 98,526 - 98,526
Land Improvements 1,859,016 1,859,016
Greenbelt improvements 648,941 648,941
Buildings 1,035,878 1,035,878
Building improvements 95,848 95,848
Clubhouse improvements - 10,403 - 10,403
Equipment and vehicles 1,512,653 170,052 (389,639) 1,293,066
Parks 5,890,414 5,890,414
Cemetery improvement 106,018 106,018
Recreation facilities 8,111,664 1,453 (18,197) 8,094,920
Total capital assets, beingdepreciated 19,260,432 280,434 (407,836) 19,133,030
Less accumulated depreciation: (11,994,124) (695,965) 246,032 (12,444,057)
Total capital assets beingdepreciated, net 7,266,308 (415,531) (161,804) 6,688,973
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 26,713,955 $ (306,487) $ (161,804) $ 26,245,664

Depreciation was allocated to the following functions:

Depreciation is reported in the following functions:

General government  $ 257,472

Park 259,529
Clubhouse 20,261
Pool 120,289
Golf course 7,599
Cemetery 5,088
Greenbelt 25,727

S 695,965

23



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

NOTE 4. RETIREMENT PLANS
General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description. Eligible plan participants are provided with pensions through the Utah Retirement Systems.
The Utah Retirement Systems are comprised of the following pension trust funds:

Defined Benefit Plans

e  Public Employees Noncontributory Retirement System (Noncontributory System); is a multiple employer,
cost sharing, public employee retirements system.

e Tier 2 Public Employees Contributory Retirement System (Tier 2 Public Employees System) is a multiple
employer cost sharing public employee retirement system.

The Tier 2 Public Employees System became effective July 1, 2011. All eligible employees beginning on or after
July 1, 2011, who have no previous service credit with any of the Utah Retirement Systems, are members of the
Tier 2 Retirement System.

The Utah Retirement Systems (Systems) are established and governed by the respective sections of Title 49 of
the Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended. The Systems' defined benefit plans are amended statutorily by the
State Legislature. The Utah State Retirement Office Act in Title 49 provides for the administration of the Systems
under the direction of the Utah State Retirement Board, whose members are appointed by the Governor. The
Systems are fiduciary funds defined as pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds. URS is a component
unit of the State of Utah. Title 49 of the Utah Co grants the authority to establish and amend the benefit terms.

URS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained by writing Utah Retirement Systems, 560 E.
200 S, Salt Lake City, Utah 84102 or visiting the website: www.urs.org.

Summary of Benefits by System

Benefits provided: URS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits.

Summary of Benefits by System

Years of service required and/or Benefit percent per year
System Final Average Salary age eligible for benefit of service COLA**
Noncontributory System Highest 3 years 30 years any age 2.0% per year all years Up to 4%

25 years any age*
20 years age 60*
10 years age 62*
4 years age 65
Tier 2 Public Employees System Highest 5 years 35 years any age 1.5% per year all years Up to 2.5%
20 years any age 60*
10 years age 62*
4 years age 65

* With actuarial reductions

** All post-retirement cost-of-living adjustments are non-compounding and are based on the original benefit except for Judges, which is a compounding
benefit. The cost-of-living adjustments are also limited to the actual Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase for the year, although unused CPI increases

not met may be carried forward to subsequent years.

24



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Contribution Rate Summary

As a condition of a participation in the Systems, employers and/or employees are required to contribute certain
percentages of salary and wages as authorized by statute and specified by the Utah State Retirement Board.
Contributions are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions
(where applicable), is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with and
additional amount to finance any unfunded actuarial accrued liability. Contribution rates as December 31, 2023

are as follows:

Utah Retirement Systems

Contributory System
111-Local Government Division Tier 2 -

Noncontributory System
15-Local Government Division Tier 1 -

Tier 2 DC Only

Employer
Employee Employer 401(k)
16.01 0.18
17.97 -
6.19 10.00

211-Local Government -

*** Tier 2 rates include a statutory required contribution to finance the unfunded actuarial accrued liability of the

Tier 1 Plans

For fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, the employer and employee contributions to the Systems were as

follows:

System Employer Contributions Employee Contributions

Noncontributory System S 9,587 -

Tier 2 Public Employees System 93,583 -

Tier 2 DC Only System 5,984 -
Total Contributions S 109,154 -

Contributions reported to the URS Board-approved required contributions by System. Contributions in the Tier
2 Systems are used to finance the unfunded liabilities in the Tier 1 system.

Combined Pension Assets, Liabilities, Expenses, and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources Relating to

Pensions

At December 31, 2023, we reported a net pension asset of $0 and a net pension liability of $76,436.

(Measurement Date): December 31, 2022

Net Pension Net Pension  Proportionate Proportionate Share Change

Asset Liability Share December 31,2021 (Decrease)

Noncontributory System S - S 44,758 0.0261325% 0.0192907% 0.0068418%

Tier 2 Public Employees System - 31,678 0.0290923% 0.0270356% 0.0020567%
Total Net Pension Asset / Liability S - S 76,436

25



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

The net pension asset and liability was measured as of December 31, 2022, and the total pension liability used
to calculate the net pension asset and liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2022
and rolled-forward using generally accepted actuarial procedures. The proportion of the net pension asset and

liability is equal to the ratio of the employer’s actual contributions to the Systems during the plan year over the
total of all employer contributions to the System during the plan year.

For the year ended December 31, 2023, we recognized pension expense of $92,636.

At December 31, 2023, we reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources relating
to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience S 25,881 S 1,257
Changes in assumptions 17,619 260
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan
investments 42,295 -
Changes in proportion and differences between contributions and
proporionate share of contributions 18,648 2,115
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 109,154 -

Total $§ 213,597 S 3,632

$109,154 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions results from contributions made by us
prior to our fiscal year end, but subsequent to the measurement date of December 31, 2022.

These contributions will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the upcoming fiscal year.
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of resources related to pensions,
will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended Deferred Outflows
December 31, (inflows) of Resources
2023 $ 3,606
2024 706
2025 18,022
2026 56,971
2027 2,908
Thereafter 11,598

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the December 31, 2022, actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation 2.50 Percent
Salary increases 3.25-9.25 percent average, including inflation
Investment rate of return 6.85 percent, net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

26



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Mortality rates were adopted from an actual experience study dated January 1, 2020. The retired mortality
tables are developed using URS retiree experience and are based upon gender, occupation and age as
appropriate with projected improvement using 80% of the ultimate rates from the MP-2019 improvement
assumption using a base year of 2020. The mortality assumption for active members is the PUB-2010 Employees
Mortality Table for public employees, teachers, and public safety members, respectively.

The actuarial assumptions used in the January 1, 2022 valuation were based on an experience study of the
demographic assumptions as of January 1, 2020, and a review of economic assumptions as of January 1, 2021.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method, in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investments expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class and is applied consistently to
each defined benefit pension plan. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding
expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major
asset class are summarized in the following table:

Expected Return Arithmetic Basis
Real Return Long-Term expected

Target Asset Arithmetic portfolio real

Asset Class Allocation Basis rate of return
Equity securities 35.00% 6.58% 2.30%
Debt securities 20.00% 1.08% 0.22%
Real assets 18.00% 5.72% 1.03%
Private equity 12.00% 9.80% 1.18%
Absolute return 15.00% 2.91% 0.44%
Cash and cash equivalents 0.00% -0.11% 0.00%
Totals 100.00% 5.17%

Inflation 2.50%

Expected arithmetic nominal return 7.67%

The 6.85% assumed investment rate of return is comprised of an inflation rate of 2.50%, and a real return of
4.35% that is net of investment expense.

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.85 percent. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate, assumed that employee contributions will be made at the
current contribution rate, and that contributions from all participating employers will be made at contractually
required rates that are actuarially determined and certified by the URS Board. Based on those assumptions, the
pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments
of current, active and inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments, to determine the total pension liability.
The discount rate does not use the Municipal Bond Index Rate. The discount rate does not use the Municipal
Bond Index Rate.

27



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Sensitivity of the proportionate share of the net pension asset and liability to changes in the discount rate: The
following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.85
percent, as well as what the proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using
a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (5.85 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (7.85 percent) than
the current rate:

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
System (5.85%) (6.85%) (7.85%)
Noncontributory System S 282,082 S 44,758 S (153,538)
Tier 2 Public Employees System 138,417 31,678 (50,550)
Total S 420,499 S 76,436 S (204,088)

***pension plan fiduciary net position: Detailed information about the pension plans fiduciary net position is available in the
separatelyissued URSfinancial report.

Defined Contribution Savings Plans

The Defined Contribution Savings Plans are administered by the Utah Retirement Systems Board and are
generally supplemental plans to the basic retirement benefits of the Retirement Systems, but may also be used
as a primary retirement plan. These plans are voluntary tax-advantaged retirement savings programs authorized
under sections 401(k), 457(b) and 408 of the Internal Revenue Code. Detailed information regarding plan
provisions is available in the separately issued URS financial report.

The Agency participates in the following Defined Contribution Savings Plans with Utah Retirement Systems
*401(k) Plan
*457(b) Plan

Employee and employer contributions to the Utah Retirement Defined Contribution Savings Plans for fiscal year
ended June 30 were as follows:

401(k) Plan 2023 2022 2021
Employer Contributions ) 10,719 S 7,343 ) 7,787
Employee Contributions S 4,841 S 3,575 S -

457 Plan
Employer Contributions ) - ) - ) -
Employee Contributions S 16,477 S 11,313 S -

NOTE 5. GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS AND RESTRICTED NET POSITION

$721,980 is reported as restricted net position in the government-wide statement of activities and restricted
fund balance in the impact fee fund. This is the amount of impact fees collected and not yet expended. All of
the restricted net position is restricted by enabling legislation. The capital projects fund reports $199,689 of
assigned fund balance, which is the amount set aside by the Board of Trustees, for future projects. The Board
of Trustees is the highest level of authority within the Agency. Formal Board resolution is required to commit
Agency funds.

NOTE 6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the auditor's report date, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. See below regarding subsequent event of significance.

28



Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited)

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclosures that are
required by GASB but are not considered part of the basic financial statement. Such
information includes:

e Notes to required supplementary information

e Budgetary comparison schedule — general fund

e Schedule of the proportionate share of the net pension liability
e Schedule of contributions — pensions

29



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information
December 31, 2023

Budgetary Comparison Schedules

The budgetary comparison schedule presented in this section of the report is for the Agency’s
General Fund.

Budgeting and Budgetary Control

Budgets for the General Fund are legally required and are prepared and adopted on the
modified accrual basis of accounting.

Original budgets represent the revenue estimates and spending authority authorized by the
Agency Board prior to the beginning of the year. Final budgets represent the original budget
amount plus any amendments made to the budget during the year by the Board through formal
resolution. Final budgets do not include unexpended balances from the prior year because such
balances automatically lapse to unreserved fund balance at the end of each year.

Current Year Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

For the year ended December 31, 2023, actual expenditures were below budget appropriations
by $51,653 in the General Fund. The Capital Projects Fund expenditures exceeded budgeted
appropriations by $7,785, but by less than the 5% of overall fund expenditures materiality set
by the state, the Agency is still within compliance with the state requirements. The Impact Fee
Fund expenditures were below budgeted appropriations by $5,352.

Change in assumptions related to pensions

No changes were made in actuarial assumptions from the prior year’s valuation.

30



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual
General Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance
Budgeted Amounts with Final
Actual Budget
Original Final Amounts Over(Under)
REVENUES
Taxes 1,965,172 S 1,425,984 S 1,541,448 S 115,464
Charges for services 1,219,678 719,668 630,473 (89,195)
Impact Fees 450,000 54,270 - (54,270)
Capital Grants - 27,088 27,088 -
Rental income - - 53,401 53,401
Interest 4,500 53,000 58,131 5,131
Other Income 130 77,354 49,096 (28,258)
Total revenues 3,639,480 2,357,364 2,359,637 2,273
EXPENDITURES
Current
Council 15,600 15,590 16,430 840
Administrative 465,054 505,751 516,562 10,811
Recreation 857,965 729,225 741,195 11,970
Golf Green 908,579 524,904 518,052 (6,852)
Pro Shop - 484,423 422,120 (62,303)
Pool 105,020 79,976 75,770 (4,206)
Library 69,093 44,219 44,132 (87)
Cemetery 29,670 14,005 12,689 (1,316)
Project Management - 76,520 76,010 (510)
Total expenditures 2,450,981 2,474,613 2,422,960 (51,653)
Excess revenues over (under)
expenditures 1,188,499 (117,249) (63,323) 53,926

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Net operating transfers to other funds - (539,783) (539,783) -
Total other financial sources (uses) - (539,783) (539,783) -
Excess of revenues and other sources
over (under) expenditures and other uses (603,106)
Fund balances - beginning of year 2,081,564
Fund balances - end of year $ 1,478,458

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement

31



STANSBURY SERVICE AGENCY OF TOOELE COUNTY

Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

December 31, 2023
Last 10 fiscal years*

Tier 2 Public
Noncontributory Employees
System System
Proportion of the net pension liability (asset)
2019 0.8549800% 0.0195237%
2020 0.0149882% 0.0275500%
2021 0.0136824% 0.0215426%
2022 0.1929070% 0.0270356%
2023 0.0261325% 0.0290923%
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset)
2019 S 62,958 S 8,362
2020 S 56,489 S 6,196
2021 S 7,018 S 3,098
2022 $  (110,480) $ (11,442)
2023 $ 44,758 $ 31,678
Covered Employee Payroll
2019 S - S 226,399
2020 S - S 383,141
2021 S - S 344,527
2022 S - S 500,869
2023 S 44,189 S 635,805
Proportionate share of the net pension liability
(asset) as a percentage of its covered-employee
payroll
2019 0.0% 3.69%
2020 0.0% 1.62%
2021 0.0% 0.90%
2022 0.0% -2.28%
2023 101.29% 4.98%
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
total pension liability.
2019 87.0% 90.8%
2020 93.7% 96.5%
2021 99.2% 98.3%
2022 108.7% 103.8%
2023 97.5% 92.3%

* In accordance with paragraph 81 of GASB 68, employers will need to disclose a 10-year history of their proportionate
share of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) in their RSI. The 10-year schedule will need to be built prospectively. The schedule

above is only for the last five years.

The notes to the required supplementary information are an integral part of this statement

32



€e

1U9WI23LIS SIY3 Jo Wed |es8a1ul ue aue uonewdoul Aseyuswalddns pasinbas ay3 03 sejou ay |

'sueah xIs31se|ay) Joj Ajuo S1an0ge 9 |NPayds ay] "sa2130eld SANBIISIUIWPE JSYI0 pue SulpunoJ 0} anp S1eJ Pa 141392 pJeod ay) uey) Juataip aq Aew |joiAed pasanod
Jo 28ejuadJad e se suonNqIIUOD *|SY Ul SUOIINQGIIIU0D JO AJ03siy JeaA-QT e 3s0|asIp 03 suaho|dwa sauinbas 89 gsyo jo q' T8 ydeaSeued

*SWA)SAS T Jal] 9y} Ul 3l

“TTOT ‘T AInf 9A103)40 pa1eald a1am swalsAs g Ja11

Iqe|| papunjun ay} puny d|dy 01 314 UONEZ[}JOWE UB SPN[DU| Z J3I] Ul SUONGRUOD 4

%619 1,996 - ¥86°S ¥86°S €¢0¢

%6€°9 0EV'LY - 620°€ 620'€ (4414

%699 ST9'0V - LTL'T LTL'T Tz0t

%699 ¥55°SE - 6L€C 6LE'T 0ot

%699 96€£'ST - 669'T 669'T 610¢C

%000 - - S - S - S 810¢C xWa1sAS Ajup D@ sedho|dw3 21jgnd z Ja1L
6CS'78S - €85'€6 €85'¢€6 €20

%7091 STL'8€9 - 9S¥'Z0T 951'0T (4414

%96'ST S8%'80S - ovTT8 ovT'T8 Tecot

%ELST LTS'VYE - 16T'VS 16T'VS 0ot

%09°ST TPT'€8E - LSL'6S LSL'6S 610C

%07'ST 66€£9CC - S 958v€ S 958vE S 810¢ xWia1sAs seho|dwi3 a1jgnd ¢ Ja1L

%C6'LT 86%'€S - L8956 L8S'6 €¢0¢

%0C' 8T 68T'vY - 170'8 170'8 (4414

%000 - - - - Tecot

%000 - - - - 0ot

%000 - - - - 610C

%00°0 - - S - S - S 8107 wa1sAs Asoinqliauoduon

1|o4Aed ||04Aed (ssoaxa) uoningluod suonngluo) T€ “49qwadeq
99Ao|dwa paJano) Aduaidyep paJinbau pauiwialaQg papus JeaA
paJanod uonnqluo) Ajlenyoesyuod |elienioy |easly jo sy

Jo93ejuaduad e
Se suoingliuo)

ay1 0} uofieal
u] sUoiINQ1IU0)

«S489A |easy T 1se

€202 ‘T€ 19qwad3Q

SUOISUdd - SUOIIN(LIIUO) JO BNPAYIS

ALNNOJ 3713001 40 ADNIOV JJINHIS AHNASNVLS



This page left intentionally blank

34



Additional Reports

Additional Auditor’s Reports

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.
Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Compliance

as Required by the State Compliance Audit Guide

35



This page intentionally left blank

36



| ______ | I
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

y
Y arso

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Stansbury Park, Utah

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Stansbury Service Agency (herein referred to as the “Agency”), as of and for the year ended December
31, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated May 23, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Agency’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

| 4 Gy 1
Larson & Company, PC

Spanish Fork, Utah
May 23, 2024

Larson & Company Memberof 37
765 North Main, Spanish Fork, UT 84660

Main: (801) 798-3545 | www.larsco.com CPAmerlca

Member Crowe Global



| ______ | I
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AS
REQUIRED BY THE STATE COMPLIANCE AUDIT GUIDE

Board of Trustees
Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Stansbury Park, Utah

Report on Compliance with General State Compliance Requirements
We have audited Stansbury Service Agency (herein referred to as the “Agency”) compliance with the applicable general state
compliance requirements described in the State Compliance Audit Guide, issued by the Office of the Utah State Auditor, that

could have a direct and material effect on the Agency for year ended December 31, 2023.

State compliance requirements were tested for the year ended December 31, 2023 in the following areas:

Budgetary Compliance Fund Balance
Government Fees Fraud Risk Assessment
Cash Management Impact Fees

Utah Retirement System Public Treasurer’s Bond

Open and Public Meetings Act
Opinion on Compliance

In our opinion, Stansbury Service Agency complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above
for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the State Compliance Audit Guide (Guide). Our
responsibilities under those standards and the State Compliance Audit Guide are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the Agency and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency's compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and
provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Agency’s government programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Agency's compliance based on our audit.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Guide will always detect material noncompliance
when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Larson & Company Memberof  3g
765 North Main, Spanish Fork, UT 84660

Main: (801) 798-3545 | www.larsco.com CPAmerlca

Member Crowe Global



Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance
about Agency's compliance with the requirements of the government program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Guide, we:

e  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e |dentify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Stansbury
Service Agency’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

e  Obtain an understanding of the Stansbury Service Agency’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the State Compliance Audit Guide but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of Stansbury Service Agency’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified
during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our
audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over
compliance may exist that were not identified.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with
a general state compliance requirement on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a general state compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a general state compliance requirement that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State Compliance Audit Guide. Accordingly, this
report is not suitable for any other purpose.

, 4 Gy I

Larson & Company, PC

Spanish Fork, Utah
May 23, 2024

39




	08.2024 Business Meeting Packet (1).pdf
	Stansbury Park Stats last month2024-08-01.pdf
	2023 Issued financial statements - Stansbury SA (4).pdf

